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President’s Message
BRIAN VELVIN MNZM

My final year as President has been one in which | have had the privilege of attending
many events and functions as the representative of Surf Lifesaving New Zealand and
engaging with the membership and other stakeholders.

As always our members have performed outstandingly in their service to the public of New
Zealand. Again the countless hours they have dedicated to patrolling have resulted in the
numerous rescues and preventative actions that are detailed in this report. On top of those hours
are the many other activities involved in keeping our clubs running.

| have had the opportunity to attend National events and witness the superb skills demonstrated
by our athletes. These skills one of the reasons our members can perform so well when faced
with any situation. | had the privilege of attending the World Champs in Adelaide and seeing
our New Zealand representative teams in action. To a person they performed with the skill and
passion that made them worthy of wearing the silver fern. The results were a testament to this,
the Black Fins just missed retaining their World Title taking the silver. The Junior Black Fins put
in a magnificent effort to take the World title as did our IRB crews who won their World title. |
must also pay tribute to the management of all teams who left no stone unturned to ensure their
athletes had every chance to perform to their best.

As with every major event there are a lot of people involved in the organisation and running of
it. To the officials and all those involved a huge thank you for the countless hours you spend
dedicated to our organisation.

| have been grateful to receive invitations to attend all Board meetings and this has provided an
insight to the skill and dedication of those charged with running Surf Lifesaving. Our thanks to
those who so willingly give their time and expertise.

To Chief Executive Paul and his team, thank you for the support you provide to the membership.
Much of what you do is unseen but | can assure you it is appreciated.

As this is the end of my term as President, thank you for the honour of being the President of an
organisation that has and still is such a big part of my life.

BRIAN VELVIN MNZM
President Surf Life Saving New Zealand



Chairman’s Report
BRENT WARNER

Another season departs, another one looms on the horizon. As the summers pass,
each one seems more precious, particularly in a year in which our movement lost some
valuable and passionate characters.

But life is, without doubt, relentless. Each void in surf lifesaving - no matter how deep - seems to
fill quickly with the vigour and dedication of new energy.

| was reminded of that again recently, seeing both the previous and current intakes of our BP
Leaders for Life programme, watching some of our incredible volunteers win deserved recognition
at our regional awards ceremonies and viewing it first-hand on the beaches we patrol.

It is humbling and intensely rewarding to know that not only are we replaceable but the next
generation are likely to take the culture and inclusiveness of our movement to places we can only
dream of.

Qur 18,831 members play an incredible role in New Zealand society, particularly the 4,903
lifeguards who keep our communities safe in and around New Zealand’s favourite playground.

Collectively, we are absolutely driven to make sure there are no preventable drownings on our
beaches which remains something | will always be extremely proud of.

That commitment is particularly admirable at a time when society is changing so fundamentally.
We are increasingly time-poor and volunteering has changed drastically in the time I've been
involved in surf lifesaving.

Episodic volunteering is now much more common; where volunteers come into the organisation,
spend time with their children, develop as lifeguards, spend five to 10 years keeping our
communities safe and then move on to other opportunities and challenges in their lives.

[t changes our membership demographic but it also makes it even more important to bed in
ideals of diversity - gender, ethnicity and especially thinking - to drive our culture into the future.
Organizationally we must lead this and diversity and cultural change must come through our local
and national committees, through our staff and up to our board.

The role of your board is to provide governance for the movement, to equip staff and volunteers
alike with a clear strategic direction and to this end your board is looking to reset its strategy
map, to become more aspirational while, at the same time, developing and imbedding a high
performing culture across the organization.

To do this, we need to stretch the organisation to be the best as it can be, to ensure we are
delivering core service to the highest standards for our members and communities.

This will support and drive growth, making sure we not only retain and encourage volunteers but
that we remain relevant and make sure that being a lifeguard carries the mana it deserves.

Qur partnership with Water Safety New Zealand, Coastguard, Swimming New Zealand and the
SAR Sector remains strong, which see’s Surf Life Saving New Zealand take a senior leadership
role as we continue to engage with Government.

We continue to engage with Government on opportunities for long-term, sustainable funding
in perpetuity and a significant amount of work has gone into those relationships. It's important
we’re in a position to deliver across the water safety sector, with a model that provides the best
collective impact for the least cost and actually makes a difference to New Zealand society.

As always, | want to recognise and extend a special thanks to all our partners and supporters; and
in particular TSB, DHL, BP, Toyota Financial Services, KFC and Zespri. All our partners provide
not just financial but emotional and leverage support to the organisation and our mission while
underpinning our sustainability and helping us show all New Zealanders the important work we
do.
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QOur local and national lifeguard committees continue to work on a number of strategic initiatives.
Again, the changing nature of society is a driver in this; changes to lifeguard qualifications,
competition age categories, the type and the length of events are among pressing issues to solve.

We continually strive to innovate and improve, to build a culture of innovation and continuous
improvement, all the while benchmarking ourselves against best practice and leveraging new
technologies.

I love seeing the innovative solutions our clubs and members at the coal face continue to explore.
They’re using not only technological solutions but also good, old-fashioned creative thinking to
support our goal of zero preventable drownings on New Zealand’s beaches.

Supporting that are our lifeguarding leadership programmes, such as our intermediate lifeguard
schools, the BP Leaders for Life programme and the national lifeguard school, which enable
our most promising members to grow, develop and become world-class leaders within their
respective fields.

Our staff, led by Chief Executive Paul Dalton, are there to support the membership and I'd like to
thank them for their continued work and the difficult job they do on our behalf. And to you, the
lifeguards, the volunteers, the club administrators and passionate clubbies - never underestimate
how valuable your time is. You make our movement a vital, functioning part of New Zealand
society and truly makes a difference.

Yours in Surf

BRENT WARNER
Chairman

Members of the Board

,«/r

Paul Carlyon Mark Robberts Vanessa Winning

A
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Trevor Taylor Kate Barry-Piceno Kelvyn Eglington Richard Briggs

e

Vivien Conway - Board Youth Intern



Chief Executive’s Report
PAUL DALTON

The last year has been another positive one - again driven by some good summer
weather and continuing to see progress in a number of areas important to the surf life
saving movement.

As always my thanks go to all the staff and volunteers who put in the hard yards — it was a real
pleasure to be part of the team for another year!

A few of the highlights for the year for me were:

Successful delivery of our ‘business as usual’ regional programmes — providing frontline
support for Clubs and Members in lifesaving, sport and club development areas.
Completion of another year of the Regional Lifeguard programme — which contributes over
33% of the total national patrol hours. A big thanks once again to all our Council partners for
the funding support.

Further growth in membership, up to 18,831 and in patrol hours (up to 237,721), along with
lifeguard numbers, retention rate and IRB drivers.

Key Indicator 2018/19 Previous Year Comment

No. of patrol hours 237,721 230,104 Up 3.3%
""" No. of searches - 38t 332 Up15%
""" No. of rescues/ lives saved 702 1,062 Down33%
""" No. of peokb‘lké assisted {c';‘safety 1,625“ 2,375 WDown 32%
""" No. of first"é'i‘d patients 2,575'”‘ 2,910 WDown 11%
""" No. of pre\;é'r‘wtative ac’[i;)'r%‘s 118,30%'”‘ 121 475 W'Down 26%
""" No. of beagﬁ drowningéw 15 14 Up 7%
""" No. of drox'/‘\'/‘r'ﬁngs betwééh the flags 0 0 No changéwm
""" Total no. o%urﬁembers 18,831'””‘ Wﬁ8,642 Up 1%
""" No. oflfeguards 4903 4732 Up36%
""" No. of IRB"a}ivers 1,025'”‘ 996 Up 2 9%
""" Retention féfe of Iifegué}as 860/;”“ 79% Up 7%
""" No of notiﬁéble membe'rmi'r‘wjuries 3 1 Up 2

It is interesting to note that while preventative actions were similar to last year, there were
significant reductions in the number of rescues, assists and first aids, suggesting lifeguards
were more effective in preventing people getting into trouble in the first place, which is our
ultimate aim.

Also pleasing was the growth in the number of newly qualified lifeguards and new IRB drivers
contributing to a growth in the total number of both.

Another busy and successful year on the domestic sporting front with continued strong
participation numbers. Thanks go to all the clubs that hosted the events and all the officials,
team managers and supporters for all their work in making it happen.

The success of the Junior Black Fins and the NZ IRB team in winning their World
Championships for the first time. These were tremendous achievements and the athletes and
management deserved all the plaudits they received for their athlete-funded campaigns. And
that is not to forget the Black Fins who came so very close to another back-to-back world
title, only to miss out by a few points — again they put together another very strong campaign.

Putting in place new high performance team management groups for the next two years
leading up to the 2020 World Championships.

A very enjoyable 2018 AGM, Club Chairs Strategy Workshop and Awards of Excellence
dinner. A big thanks to the Honours & Awards committee, club attendees and everyone else
who helped make that a successful day.
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e Seeing members take home three awards, including the coveted ‘Gold Award’ at the annual
NZ Search and Rescue awards.

e Another great BP Leaders for Life programme. Congratulations to the team of facilitators
for the very professional way they run the programme and to the participants, who again
demonstrated the future of the movement is in good hands.

e And in mentioning BP, it was very much appreciated that they repeated their ‘Every Litre
Counts’ campaign which this time raised over $200,000 for SLSNZ. A big thanks too for KFC
who lifted their fundraising efforts to another level this year with over $165,000 raised.

e A further three year extension to our long term partnership with DHL, and bringing Toyota
Financial Services into the national family of sponsors after many years as a core supporter of
SLS Northern Region.

e Receiving $310,000 over the previous year’s grant from NZLGB following a successful year
for Lotto. This was very much appreciated and allowed us to continue on with additional club
grants and a greater contribution to club insurance costs.

¢ Both of the above two factors contributing towards achieving a sixth year in a row of positive
Net Profit results.

* Receiving a $240,000 grant from the Astrolabe Trust to be used in 2019/20 to complete the
Bay of Plenty radio network and a further $200,000 for distribution to five Bay of Plenty clubs
in 2018/19.

e Signing a memorandum of understanding with SLS Northern Region.

e Vivien Conway starting as our inaugural Board Youth intern.

e Thenew one page ‘Strategy Map’ that clearly sets out the priority activities for the organisation.

e The report from Volunteer NZ giving us some direction to future-proof the movement from the
societal changes impacting volunteerism.

¢ Being part of the ongoing work of the Water Safety Sector, in particular the discussions with
Central Government over sustainable long term funding for SLSNZ and the wider sector.

e Starting to take a fresh look at our Surf Education offerings, but in the meantime still running
programmes that in 2018/19 had 31,728 primary school children taking part.

Overall, we continue to be in a good space, and while there is always room for improvement it's

great to be on a sound footing to head into whatever the future my bring us.

On the flip side, | was saddened with the loss of two of our ‘tall Totara’ during the year — Board

member Graham Crombie and former Chairman and ILS Board member Graeme Cullen. Both

had been a real help to me in my time as CEO and will be sorely missed for the contribution they
have made to the movement.

Looking at the financial results for the year.

Over the year, income grew by $640,009 (6.2%) to $10.992 million.

Item 2018/19 %  2017/18 %

($000) ($000)

$3,802 35% $3,455

$2,200 20%  $2,455

$3,476  32%  $3,189

$693 6% $595

$485 4% $456

$336 3% $202

s10002H00% $10,352
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Grant income grew by some $347,000, primarily due to an extra $312,000 from NZLGB.
Sponsorship revenue reduced by $255,000 due to one-off factors from last year not repeating
- the BP 50th anniversary of the partnership and the TSB rebranding. Programmes & Services
grew by $287,000 mainly due to additional funding from Councils for midweek lifeguard services
and Fundraising increased by $98,000 with growth across most areas of activity.

Expenditure increased by $650,656 (6.5%) to $10.606 million.

Item 2018/19 %  2017/18 %
($000) ($000)
Club Support $4,089 39% $3,600 36%
Lifesaving " s 77T 26%  $2,404 24%
" Sport " " %1394 13%  $1,274 13%
" Income Generation " 81,320 12%  $1,687 17%
" National Office " U gr09 7% $597 6%
" Audit, Legal, Depreciation, Misc U e317 3% $393 4%
Total " ” 810606 100%  $9,955 100%

Club Support expenditure grew by $489,000 — driven by an additional $225,000 in grants to
clubs, an additional $61,000 on insurance and additional resources and associated overheads.
Lifesaving expenditure increased by $373,000 with more spent on midweek lifeguard services,
coastal safety research, beach education, online learning development and resources. Spending
on Income Generation dropped by $367,000 as the ‘one-off’ TSB rebranding costs were not
incurred this year and from some salary savings while a role was vacant for part of the year. Sport
expenditure increased by $120,000 due to this year being the bigger spending year of the 2 year
high performance cycle with the World Championships taking place in Adelaide in late 2018.

Overall, with income and expenditure growing by a very similar amount, the Net Profit for the year
at $386,349 was virtually unchanged from last year.

This helps us to continue rebuilding the cash reserves that are so important to protect us against
revenue shocks. We still have a long way to go, and in the short term we remain vulnerable, so
must continue to work very hard in this area.

Finally as always | would like to thank all of the club members, lifeguards, parents, volunteers
and administrators for the tremendous amount of work they put in, our fellow sports, charities
and sector organisations that we work with closely on many issues, our funders and commercial
partners for their ongoing support, and our many and varied other stakeholders for their roles in
keeping surf life saving strong.

All of your efforts are greatly appreciated and | look forward to working with you again in the
coming year.

Best Regards,

PAUL DALTON
Chief Executive Officer
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Strategic Overview

Over the 2018/19 year the SLSNZ strategy has been based on the
structure below

Strategy

Our Vision

Saving lives in our communities while developing leaders
| and champions

Our Purpose
To lead and support surf life saving in NZ
in partnership with member clubs

Our Values
Credibility
Transparency
Passion
Aspiration

| 4 | 4 | 4 4

rt .
g::prpsoto Business
Operati ili
deliver core P ional One Resmfence &
) Excellence securing our
services to . Movement 3
& Innovation sustainable
agreed future
standards

This then leads to the Outcomes being sought,
which are shown in the following table:
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Outcomes

Support Clubs to deliver core services to agreed standards

To ensure a focused approach with available resources SLSNZ will prioritise:
e providing support for clubs core operations that result in saving lives on NZ beaches.

e working with clubs that are struggling to meet minimum standards of service delivery relevant to their members,
beaches and community.

Operational Excellence & Innovation

Improved consultation and decision making/ change management process with clubs and other stakeholders.

A culture focused on improved professional delivery of services and clubs as the client.

Improved Internal Communications — the membership is informed about what is going on and why, in a timely manner.
Improved External communication — more people understand what we do and how we operate.

SLSNZ innovation focus narrowed to areas that support core service delivery as the priority.

Clubs encouraged to be the source of innovation with SLSNZ to work with them to spread the benefits across the
movement.

One Movement

While clubs are sovereign entities, the movement will gain greater collective impact by heading in a common direction.
One clear set of messages to stakeholders, sponsors/funders and Government.

Many voices with the same messages.

Business Resilience and securing our sustainable financial future

e SLSNZ and member clubs to be in a secure financial position.

e SLSNZ to target $0.5m cash added to working capital each financial year via income growth, new income streams and
cost control.

e Long term aim is to have one year's Opex in reserves (approx. $9m).
e SLSNZ Foundation to build a long term funding base.

® Progress a sustainable funding model for the movement with support from Central and Local Government.
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SURF LIFE SAVING

NEW ZEALAND
FOUNDATION

SLSNZ Foundation

Established in 2016, the Surf Life Saving New Zealand Foundation is a fundraising arm of Surf Life Saving New Zealand (SLSNZ), focused on
building a sustainable income stream to support surf life saving activities nationwide over the long term.

The Foundation is a separate legal entity from SLSNZ with trustees appointed by the SLSNZ Board.

The current trustees are SLSNZ Board Chairman Brent Warner, SLSNZ Board member Trevor Taylor, former SLSNZ Board member Joe Pope and
long time lifeguard and SLSNZ Life Member Peter Fitzsimmons.

The Foundation aims to provide financial assistance to SLSNZ, its 74 member clubs and or other SLSNZ entities to enable them to carry out surf
life saving activities in New Zealand for the benefit of the public.

The Foundation is very flexible with the type of support people can provide and allowing this to be targeted to particular areas and activities of the
donor’s interest if that is their preference. The types of support may include:

U Cash.

U Pledges.

U Publicly traded securities.

° Bequests (planned giving).

o Real estate.

o Other income producing assets.

o Art, jewellery, and collectables.

o Aloan (of money or other assets to the Foundation enabling it to earn tax free income. After a specified time, the capital would be returned
to the lender).

Bequests are a particular focus for the Foundation, as these are a simple but very effective way for people to make a significant contribution to
something they believe in.

People often have specific areas of interest that they would like to support, and the Foundation can arrange and oversee this. Those who want
to create a long term legacy have the option to elect that their gift will be kept in perpetuity, with only the income earned from it being distributed.
Others may want to see their donation used for a particular activity, item, club or geographical location. All is possible.

As such, a club could use the SLSNZ Foundation as a repository for their funds without having to go through the process of establishing their
own trust.

If there are any questions about the SLSNZ Foundation please contact the CEO, Paul Dalton.

BETWEEN
FLAGS
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Northern Region

01 Far North SLSC

02 Whangarei Heads SLSP
03 Ruakaka SLSC

04 Waipu Cove SLSC

05  Mangawhai Heads VLS

06  Omaha LS

07 QOrewa SLSC

08 Red Beach SLSC

09 Mairangi Bay SLSC

10 Muriwai LS

11 Bethells Beach SLSC

12 United North Piha SLSC
13 Piha SLSC

14 Kare Kare SLSC

15 Kariaotahi SLSC

16 Sunset Beach LS

17 Raglan SLSC

Central Region

01 Westshore SLSC

02 Pacific SLSC

03  Ocean Beach Kiwi SLSC

04 Waimarama SLSC

05 Waitara SLSC

06 Fitzroy SLSC

07 East End SLSC

08 New Plymouth Old Boys SLSC
09 Opunake SLSC

10 Wanganui SLSC

11 Palmerston North SLSC

12 Foxton SLSC

13 Levin-Waitarere SLSC

14 Otaki SLSC

15 Paekakariki SL

16 Titahi Bay SLSC

17 Maranui SLSC

18 Lyall Bay SLSC

19  Worser Bay SLSC

Riversdale SLSC

Eastern Region

@) Hot Water Beach LS
@ Tairua SLSC
Pauanui SLSC
Onemana SLSC
Whangamata SLSC
Whiritoa SLS

Waihi Beach LS
Mount Maunganui LS
Omanu SLSC
Papamoa SLSC
Maketu SLSC
Pukehina SR
Whakatane SLSC
Opotiki SLSC
Tolaga Bay SLSC
Wainui SLSC
Waikanae SLSC
Midway SLSC

Ngati Porou

Southern Region

01 Nelson SLSC

02 Rarangi SLSC

03 Buller CRS

04 Kotuku SLSC

05 Waikuku Beach SLSC
06 Spencer Park SLSC
07 Waimairi SLSC

08 North Beach SLSC
09 New Brighton SLSC
10 South Brighton SLSC
11 Sumner SLSC

12 Taylors Mistake SLSC
13 Warrington SLSC

14 St Kilda SLSC

15 St Clair SLSC

16 Brighton SLSC

17 Kaka Point SLSC

18  Oreti SLSC
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Regional Reports

Central Region Report

If you’re a reader of these reports, it’s possible you’ll remember the
context of a part of my note from last year. In that note | commented
on the collaboration between Clubs that was evident within and
throughout the Central Region’s 21 Surf Clubs. On recent visits |
find this is still evident, and in fact growing strong at a grass-roots
level. Our lifeguards seem to have forgotten (or ignored) the attitude
of a few of the old guard who need to continue to keep their brother/
sister Club’s in their bad books. Likewise, our club leadership teams
practice an open and inclusive approach and actively support closer
working relationships between the clubs. This is great to see and
an admirable trait. It is a good example of people working together
to achieve a common outcome, which is a success story in itself.
Whether it's competing or lifeguarding, collaboration between the
clubs is occurring in both areas, which has the result in bringing our
lifeguards closer together and creating lasting friendships.

Looking further ahead, it's important our lifeguards are properly
equipped to do their job on the beach and in the water, this coming
season. Training in the use of the different rescue assets, is an
important component of keeping the skill sets of our lifeguards
current. Equally it is important that their First Aid quals are kept
current. This in recent times has become a problem with a perceived
lack of leadership, coordination and communication which brings
to question the role of SLSNZ in effectively managing the provision
of these courses. The rationale for coordination at this level
seems obvious as it facilitates training across a large geographical
area thereby maximising attendance and minimising cost. It also
maintains a credible level of qualification in our lifeguards to perform
resuscitation competently and deliver oxygen and operate AED’s.
Hopefully at the end of the 2019/2020 season, we will reflect on
this aspect of training and acknowledge the previous season was an
anomaly and that our level of qualified lifeguards in first aid is once
again heading back to strong levels of qualification.

Hopefully, all Clubs are now fully operational with the standards of
health and safety of their membership and visitors in mind. Although
the law is somewhat vague as to whether or not organisations such
as ours come under the Health and Safety at work regulations, it
nonetheless is incumbent upon us all to operate our Clubs in a safe
and considerate manner. This reminds us all to be aware of the
likelihood of hazards or an event happening which could give rise to
personal injury. We should also be mindful of the obligations we have
to our younger members, that they remain safe whilst within our care.
Being mindful of our responsibilities to operate in a safe manner will
no doubt become even more important as our communities consider
what is reasonable to expect from organisations such as ourselves.
This all might seem unending, but if we work steadily toward these
positive attributes, not only will we be well prepared, we'll also be
seen as a strong example of a community organisation operating at
the highest standards.

Wishing you all a safe and enjoyable season -see you on the beach.

DAVE WELLS
Chair, Central Region Club Chairs Committee
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Eastern Region Report

The last 12 months has seen the Eastern Region consolidate and
start to mature as a region in terms of processes, structures and
outputs on the beach. This is evidenced by the extensive hours
of community work that our lifeguards and active membership
undertake to not only keep the community safe, but also the hours of
surf lifesaving activity that support our lifeguarding service.

The Eastern Region Clubs have had a great year in terms of patrolling
on the beach with a slight increase in patrolling hours to 64,000 plus
for the 2018-2019 season. Our lifesaving model is starting to change
to become more community need focused, this will in turn meet
the continued growing demand and expectations that the region is
experiencing. An exciting future lies ahead for the Eastern Region,
with the completion of Coastal Risk Assessments in the Coromandel
and Bay of Plenty Areas and the continued investment into the Radio
Communications Network will see a further maturing of the region,
our challenge is to integrate these into our operational models over
the next 2 years. When it comes down the hard facts the 42,459
Preventative Actions that lifeguards completed within the Eastern
Region are just as important as the 187 people rescued.

On the sport front, the Eastern Region Senior Champs were held
at Gisborne’s Midway Beach for the first time in the event’s 45 year
history.  Although competitor numbers were down mainly due to
the extra travel factor, Gisborne put on an absolute stunner with
a mix of fantastic waves and challenging conditions throughout
the weekend. A special mention must also go out to Eastland
Community Trust, who went above and beyond to add value in terms
of event promotion and live streaming of the finals package for the
first time. Eastern Region Junior Events were as well supported as
ever, the ERC Juniors that were held at WWhangamata, also in very
challenging surf conditions. Eastern Region clubs also put on a
good show on the sport front with the Gisborne Area taking out the
NZ Representative Challenge and Eastern Region Clubs taking of
3 of the 5 New Zealand Championship Events. This is a credit to
the passion, systems and process around sport within the Eastern
Region and its Clubs.

From a club and member development perspective there has again
been strong interest from our members to improve their skills, the
Eastern Region is very lucky to have a partner like Zespri on board
whose financial support is targeted in this area. The importance of
having a region that has the skills and members to meet the need,
cannot be understated, this is where the Zespri support reduces the
financial barrier to our members. The other major change in the club
and member development space is that the Eastern Region Staff
have been refocused by splitting the CORO/BOP role into 2 roles
giving a more manageable workload to the CDQ’s, the focus moving
forward will be assisting the clubs to continue to be healthy.

MIKE HICKSON
Chair, Eastern Region Club Chairs Committee



Northern Region Report

Lifeguarding

Patronage of beaches in the Northern Region continues to grow with
an ever-diverse population using our coastline in increasingly different
ways and for extended periods of time. This together with a hot
summer saw some unprecedented numbers on our beaches and high
demands on our patrols with some carrying out mass rescues. A very
big thank you to the clubs who have altered their patrol times and dates
to deliver services that align with the demands of the public using the
beach. Our clubs are also needing to manage volunteer time carefully
to ensure the average hours patrolled by lifeguards can be reduced
whilst significantly increasing the overall patrol days and hours.

Beyond the excellent day to day lifeguarding work we have had some
spectacular out of hours rescues. Lives saved in rescues at Bethells
Beach and at Kariaotahi (in May in the dark) show the professionalism
of our volunteers and the growing complexity of our roles. The number
of after hours and winter call outs is increasing.

Lifesaving Facility Redevelopments

The rebuild of our lifesaving facilities continues to be a big focus for
SLSNR requiring significant project governance, risk management and
fundraising at both regional and club level. Red Beach completed
redevelopment and opened their new facility in October 2018 and
Sunset Beach has just commenced construction. Karekare are in the
final phases of pre-construction and fundraising work.

Auckland Council has provided an additional $3.7 million in funding
support for the next three years for lifesaving facility redevelopments
at Kariaotahi, United North Piha and Orewa with $600,000 of support
from Grassroots Trust for developments at Karekare, Kariaotahi and
United North Piha. We acknowledge the extensive amount of work
these projects take and how complex and demanding the construction
process is.

Sporting Achievements

It has been another year for celebration on the sporting front for
SLSNR with tremendous sporting participation and high performance.
A highlight for the entire region was the NZ representative teams from
Sunset Beach being crowned the first ever World IRB Champions at
the Lifesaving World Championships in Australia, after edging out their
closest rivals by 22 points. Mention must also be made of Danielle
McKenzie who dominated at SLSNZ National Championships at Mt
Mauganui winning nine gold medals and helping Mairangi Bay take out
second place in the overall Club points.

Innovation and Technology
Innovative approaches and increasing use of technology are a key
feature for Northern Region.

QOur move to a digital radio network has not been without its challenges
and we look forward to resolving coverage issues and building on the
network’s digital capability in the coming season. Northern Region
benefits hugely from a region wide radio network and the central
operations centre in Surf Comm.

The SafeSwim partnership between Auckland Council, Auckland
District Health Board and SLSNR continues to deliver public health
benefits to Auckland. Recent innovations now allow all members of the
public to access live on-line beach information for Auckland patrolled
locations. Water quality testing is now occurring at 152 beaches (102
in 2018) in readiness for the 2019 season. We are proud to be part of
this award-winning programme.

Under the St Johns MDT initiative Surf Life Saving is pleased to be
partnering with St John Ambulance in a co-responder relationship
that supports Surf Life Saving responding to relevant rescue situations
that are tasked to St John. In the past season this has allowed Surf
Life Saving to support and deliver 64 operations managed through
SurfComm with St Johns co-responding with lifeguards.

By December 2019 we are aiming for all patrols to be paperless
through using our new ‘Digi App’. The Surf Lifesaving Northern
Region co-created technology will be used to remove the barriers in
patrol reporting. Additionally it will help us save more lives by using
data to assist with the St John co- response trial, training, re-training,
accreditation and fundraising.

A volunteer led, volunteer funded community outreach and education
programme delivered by Waipu Cove Surf Life Saving Club during the
summer of 2018 — 2019 has worked to enhance public safety along
our coastlines delivering beach safety and public education seminars to
beachgoers visiting popular tourist spots in Northland. This campaign
received amazing media attention and praise from local communities.
We are proud of our Northern Region Clubs and the way they are
adapting and responding to the changing and growing needs of the
region.

DENISE BOVAIRD
Chair, Surf Life Saving Northern Region Inc.

Southern Region Report

With some scorching hot days through the summer the members
definitely had the best place to spend time. With an amazing number
of people at beaches throughout the island over the New Year period it
was great to see the public enjoying the coastline and clear to see the
passion of our members getting out there and enjoying it and keeping
the beaches safe.

The workload of the lifeguards cannot be over looked but a huge
thanks for the work over the past season needs to go to the clubs
committees and the background workers that keep clubs in operation.

In the South Island we have had a number of new club builds underway
and we need to acknowledge the work that goes on behind the scene
to make these happen.

To the members who attended either Oceans or Nationals at the Mount
this summer and to all of those who claimed medals in both national
and regional events | congratulate you. Waimairi again showed clear
dominance in the Open canoe arena taking Gold in the Men’s and
Women’s for another year. The silver and bronze to South Brighton
and Taylor’s Mistake respectively in the Open men’s double ski was a
great performance and great to see teams consistently knocking on the
door of that Gold medal

With the IRB Nationals Being held in Dunedin in the South Island, the
Otago area showed their dominance having four clubs in the top nine in
the overall rankings. Well done and we look forward to slightly warmer
water and no frosts at Ruakaka next year.

Congratulations need to go to all those members who were recognised
through the Awards of excellence held in Christchurch and Dunedin, a
special mention goes to Isaac Davies from St Clair and Tom Denman
from Sumner for being named the Volunteer of the year for the Otago
and Canterbury Areas. Well done to Waimairi and St Clair who were
both named Club of the year for the Canterbury and Otago areas. It is
key to keep recognising our members efforts and what we do in the
community.

On behalf of the Southern Region | would like to thank all the clubs,
patrolling members, and administrators, coaches and Officials for their
time and effort over the last twelve months to continue to develop and
deliver the goals of surf lifesaving.

MIKE LITTEN

Chair, Southern Region Club Chairs Committee
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NZ Lottery Grants Board Surf Lifeguard
of the Year 2018

TODD CATIONS-VELVIN — FITZROY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB

Todd is a man with many hats and he spent a huge amount of time instructing members both in
his club and the wider Taranaki area. He is an instructor of both sport and lifesaving in the area
and also a facilitator of the BP Leaders for Life programme.

This year Todd completed 72 volunteers hours of patrol at Fitzroy, plus additional hours at
events and sporting activities. He is a member of that Taranaki Call-Out Squad and spends
time maintaining rescue equipment including IRB’s and Kubota’s to ensure safe and efficient use
for members and the public.

Todd spends a huge amount of time instructing and mentoring members of his club from
rookies to patrol captains, building great depth in the club. He is always there to support
lifeguards and coaches from not only Fitzroy but members throughout the region.

The flexibility and commitment Todd shows ranges hugely both in and out of the water. Not
only is he the MC for our awards function tonight, he also provides the on-beach commentary
at many of our national events. Todd’s toes are firmly between the sand, coaching the nipper
programme at his club and providing water safety to the group when needed.

Todd is an inspirational leader and is truly “9n it for Life”.

DHL Volunteer of the Year 2018

ADAM FRASER - FITZROY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB

Adam has spent a massive amount of hours volunteering at club, regional and national level this
year. He facilitated the refreshers for both the Surf Lifeguard and IRB awards at his club and
provided support to the Club Captain and patrol captains. In addition to this he completed his
own patrol hours at his home beach Fitzroy.

Regionally, Adam is the Taranaki chief examiner, patrol captain course facilitator, patrol auditor
and member of the Local Lifesaving Committee. He also manages the Taranaki Call-Out
Squad, managing the budget and all paperwork required as well as being an active part of the
team. Adam organised and coordinated the SLS display at the Taranaki Rescue Helicopter
Open Day and assisted with the SLS promotional stand at the 2018 Taranaki Run Amuck event.

Adam was a Senior Instructor at the National Lifeguard School and is the Chairperson of the
National Life Saving Committee after being elected as the Central Region representative. He
worked with the BP Leaders for Life group and SLSNZ staff to develop the rock rescue module
which was rolled out earlier this year.

Adam has attended a number of Search and Rescue courses and continues to push himself to
up-skill. He has worked with multiple Marine SAR agencies such as Police, MPI, Coastguard
Air Patrol and Taranaki Rescue Helicopter in regional search and rescue exercises this year.

His dedication and commitment is a great example to all volunteers.



BP Surf Rescue of the Year 2018

WANGANUI SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB

Lifeguards involved: James Newell, Phil Gilmore, Matthew Newell, Laura O’Keeffe, Clarissa Nowak, Sophie Couper, Laurie Gil, Alex Forlong and
Kaya Dobbie.

Just after midday on Sunday February 18, Wanganui Surf Life Saving Club Chairperson and lifeguard James Newell received a call from Police
with reports of two swimmers missing off Kai Iwi Beach. They requested that the club deploy a search team from the beach.

Within 30 minutes, James had lifeguards Laura O’Keeffe and Alex Forlong on the water in an IRB assessing the situation. The surf was 30
minutes away from being a high, king tide and storm waves were reaching over two metres high with shore dumps smashing along the cliffs.

Fellow lifeguards Kaya Dobbie and Matthew Newell were stationed in the newly built watch tower, acting as the base of operations between
lifeguards, Police and Coastguard. They communicated reports from Police to the IRB that the last sighting of the swimmers was when they
went out directly from the Mowhanau Stream, which dragged them south of Kai Iwi. The lifeguards headed south in the IRB and quickly located
them under the cliffs in a small cove, trying to get out from the smashing waves.

Experienced IRB driver Laura attempted to get in close and dropped crewman Alex into the water to collect the patients. She got in close
enough to identify and check that they were ok but the storm surf was too powerful against the cliff and, in the process, Alex injured her hand
against the rock and swam back to the IRB. They identified the patients as an adult male with his young teenage daughter who had an injured
foot. The IRB then sat off the cliffs and kept a visual watch while James reassessed the situation from the communications base at the watch
tower.

Police had called the rescue helicopter as an option to winch the patients out but lifeguards had decided to dispatch a second IRB from
Castlecliff. The helicopter arrived at 1:30pm and they also deemed it too risky to try winch the patients out due to the storm surf and wind. The
IRB was the only option.

At this time, the tide had slowed down, giving the lifeguards small, 30 second to two minute intervals with no shore dumps. They took the
opportunity in a flat period to take an IRB into the cliffs and hide in the sets behind a slip which had formed a small island about 50 metres down
from the patients.

Once in place, they waited for a second flat period when a second crewman Clarissa Nowak swam to the patients, rescuing the young girl and
taking her back to the IRB. They waited for a further calm patch before returning to shore where the patient was carried to lifeguard Laurie Gil
who was waiting with the ambulance and the girl’s family. Meanwhile, lifeguards in the second IRB were using the same procedure to rescue
the girl’s father who was unharmed.

The whole operation utilised nine lifeguards, two IRBs, one ambulance, approximately eight Police officers, two fire engines and one helicopter.
Their plan was formulated and they all followed it strictly with great courage in what were trying conditions. It was a very good outcome for the
victims with the lifeguards receiving high praise from Police for a job well done.
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Honours and Awards 2018 - Summary

SERVICE AWARD RECIPIENTS 2018 TSB International Sport Performance of the
Year

¢ Danielle McKenzie, Mairangi Bay.

2018 NZLGB Lifeguard of the Year
¢ Todd Cations-Velvin — Fitzroy SLSC.

2018 DHL Instructor of the Year
e Max Jones — Whangamata SLSC.

Life Membership Awards

¢ Gareth Neilson.

Distinguished Service Awards
e Duane Dalton, Michelle Newton.

Service Awards
Sam Baker, Kevin Barugh, Denise Bracken, Shane Burke, Aidan

Callaghan, Alison Cole, Carolyn Edwards, Ross Fearon, Mark 2018 BP Media Story of the Year
Goodhew , Dean Isherwood, Trevor Keinzley, Leanne McAlister, ¢ Seven Sharp — Gill Higgins ‘Rip Research Story’.
Nathan Mitchell, Adam Moffitt, Damian Molloy, Nick Mulcahy, Leif 2018 BP Rescue of the Year
Neilson, Byron Reid, Allan Roberts, Matthew Wiliams, Richard )
' e Wanganui SLSC.
Wilson.
Gudsell Troph
50 Year Badges phy
' : ¢ Mairangi Bay SLSC.
Dave East, Gordon Finlayson, Peter Gibbons, Allan Roberts,
Robert Dickson, Colin MacKenzie, Murray Kemp. London Trophy
e Kotuku SLSC.
SPECIAL AWARD WINNERS

2018 DHL Volunteer of the Year
¢ Adam Fraser, Fitzroy SLSC.

2018 TSB Official of the Year
¢ Debbie Hutchings — Waikanae SLSC.

2018 TSB Coach of the Year
¢ Matt Cairns — Papamoa SLSC.
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Statistics

Membership Statistics

2018 / 2019
Under 14 Under 16 Under 19 Open Masters Totals
Central 2,050 324 349 433 1,005 4,161
Male 952 156 239 593 2,096
Female 1,098 168 193 194 412 2,065
Gender Unknown 0 0 0 0 0
Eastern 2,649 451 541 665 1,627 5,933
Male 1,322 259 352 902 3,053
Female 1,322 282 338 725 2,875
Gender Unknown B 0 0 0 5
Northern 2,208 427 664 1,860 5,549
Male 1,108 198 340 1,097 2,918
Female 1,100 229 324 762 2,630
Gender Unknown 0 0 0 1 1
Southern 1,387 282 510 764 3,188
Male 707 132 244 479 1,666
Female 680 150 266 285 1,522
Gender Unknown 0 0 0 0 0
Total Male 4,089 745 1,175 3,071 9,733
Total Female 4,200 854 1,097 2,184 9,092
Total Gender Unknown 5 0 0 0 1 6
Total Memberships 8,294 1,410 1,599 2,272 5,256 18,831
e Junior Surf is anyone either qualifying as U14 (comp category), based on DOB * Open is everyone who is marked on the database as over 19 and under 35.

* Masters are people over 35 in the database.

ANNUAL REPORT 2019 Page 17



Statistics

Northern Eastern Central Southern Totals
Region Region Region Region
Surf Lifeguard

Advanced Lifeguard Award 5 5 20
Examiners Award - Surf Lifeguard 2 4 13
Instructors Award - Surf Lifeguard 11 12 48
Patrol Support 10 5 50
Patrol Support (Refresher) 8 9 43
Probationary Examiner - Surf Lifeguard 5 6 18
Senior Lifeguard Award - Patrol Captain 44 27 117
Surf Lifeguard Award 342 259 226 155 982
Surf Lifeguard Award (Refresher) 846 686 3,921
TOTAL 1,728 1,418 1,157 909 5,212
IRB
Examiners Award — IRB 1 5 8
Instructors Award — IRB 4 5 26
IRB Crewpersons Module 164 145 106 121 536
Probationary Examiner - IRB 0 4 14
Senior Lifeguard Award - IRB (Refresher) 277 195 162 203 837
Senior Lifeguard Award - IRB Driver 28 45 188
TOTAL 301 383 1,609
Coaching
Developing Surf Coach Award 11 0 12
Introduction to Surf Coaching Award 25 17 44
TOTAL 36 17 56
First Aid
First Aid Level 1 102 133 580
First Aid Level 1 (Refresher) 145 60 684
First Aid Level 2 90 59 483
First Aid Level 2 (Refresher) 97 12 364
First Aid Level 3 41 18 130
First Aid Level 3 (Refresher) 18 5 118
Pain Management Module 1 3 34

Workplace First Aid

.
N
N

TOTAL 1,022 593 495 287 2,397
Surf Officials

Surf Official Level 1 5 © 36

Surf Official Level 2 4 0 7

TOTAL 9 5 43
Marine VHF Radio Operators Certificate 101 67 90 80 338
TOTAL 3,406 2,480 2,088 1,681 9,655
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Statistics

Patrol and Incident Statistics

2018 / 2019

Major Minor Preventative Public in
Total Hours Rescues Assists First Aids First Aids Searches Actions Preventatives

Baylys Beach 0 0 102 184
Bethells Beach SLSP 14 9 1,111 4,835
Far North 4 0 58 142
Karekare Surf Lifesaving Club 8 1 506 1,144
Kariaotahi SLSC 11 8 2,141 12,678
Mairangi Bay SLSC 35 12 350 822
Mangawhai Heads VLS 11 3 1,164 3,105
Muriwai Volunteer Lifeguard Service 5,113 32 21 26 3l 14 1,253 4,305
Northern Region Support Services 3 6 647 1,854
OmahaBeachSLsCc | 29 i g 4 26 6 309 1,051
Orewa SLSC 4,290 12 16 11 105 18 696 1,969
Piha SLSC 27 3 984 5,438
RagnSLsc 5050 28 - 15 97 12 2,873 10,184
Red Beach SLSC 2,585 17 18 2 22 2 316 942
Ruakaka SLSP 15 2 255 1,240
Sunset Beach LS 11 10 1,372 4,918
United North Piha Lifeguard Service 4,614 13 36 5 19 5 785 2,961
Waipu Cove SLSC 88 8 533 1,946
Whangarei Heads VSLSP 17 0 434 1,987
Event Lifeguarding 9 1 389 3,220
Northern Region Paid Lifeguard Service 24 301 82 15,819 43,630
Total 799 194 32,097 108,555

Major Minor Preventative Public in

Total Hours Rescues Assists First Aids First Aids Searches Actions Preventatives

Hot Water Beach LS 16 3 1,036 6,587
Maketu SLSC 1 0 13 32
Midway SLSC 4 1 187 3,736
Mt Maunganui Lifeguard Service 63 18 1,467 5,608
Ngati Porou 0 0 18 25
Omanu SLSC 30 10 362 2,692
Onemana SLSC 1 2 292 781
Opotiki SLSC 2 0 485 449
Papamoa SLSC 24 10 1,173 4,455
Pauanui SLSC 58 4 1,383 4,962
Pukehina Surf Rescue 83 0 390 1,928
Tairua Surf Life Saving Club 4 0 156 2,137
Tolaga Bay SLSC 6 0 84 340
Waihi Beach Lifeguard Services Inc 4,449 5 8 11 44 8 1,261 13,141
Waikanae SLSC 6 0 237 2,603
Wainui SLSC 3 1 243 686
Whakatane SLSC 12 2 118 249
Whangamata SLSC 79 5 3,748 27,141
Whiritoa Lifeguard Service . 2603 o o 3 Sil 2 760 2,692
Event Lifeguarding 537 1 46 1 0 0 145 774
Eastern Region Paid Lifeguard Service 22,548 112 215 58 535 41 28,901 135,220
Total 65,406 187 407 128 999 107 42,459 216,138
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Statistics

Major Minor Preventative Public in
Total Hours Rescues Assists First Aids First Aids Searches Actions Preventatives

East End SLSC 2 0 609 991
Fitzroy SLSC 4 0 1,088 952
Foxton SLSC 1 4 269 1,334
Levin-Waitarere SLSC ) 1 188 358
Lyall Bay SLSC 3 2 232 815
Maranui SLSC 23 0 46 116
New Plymouth Old Boys SLSC 4 0 216 927
Ocean Beach Kiwi SLSC 4 2 405 1,590
Opunake SLSC 1 0 350 1,329
Otaki Surf Life Saving Club 14 3 174 366
Pacific SLSC 8 0 235 357
Paekakariki Surf Lifeguards 10 5 356 603
Palmerston North SLSC ) 1 135 863
Riversdale SLSC 0 0 91 147
Titahi Bay SLSC 31 2 339 857
Waimarama SLSC 11 1 779 4,718
Wanganui SLS 0 0 327 344
Westshore SLSC 6 0 103 799
Worser Bay LSC 7 1 44 106
Event Lifeguarding 3 0 43 1413
Central Region Paid Lifeguard Service 13,962 31 55 13 94 14 14,063 34,394
Total 42,725 77 213 39 232 36 20,092 52,079

Major Minor Preventative Public in

Total Hours Rescues Assists First Aids First Aids Searches Actions Preventatives

Brighton SLSC 1,289 1 0 0 11 1 569 1,330
Kaka Point SLSC 2 0 155 369
Kotuku Surf Life Saving 2 6 5 18
Nelson SLSC 20 17 58 201
New Brighton SLSC 10 0 196 665
North Beach SLSC 8 0 1,396 1,543
Oreti SLSC 3 0 21 125
Rarangi SLSC 27 0 128 490
South Brighton SLSC 1 0 361 509
Spencer Park SLSC 18 2 253 523
St Clair SLSC 7 2 863 3,124
St Kilda SLSC 6 2 306 2,356
Sumner SLSC 5 1 1,268 2,288
Taylors Mistake SLSC 13 4 650 4,429
Waikuku Beach SLSC 8 0 278 860
Waimairi SLSC 10 2 1,751 4,561
Warrington SLSC 3 0 60 61
Event Lifeguarding 0 0 34 804
Southern Region Paid Lifeguard Service 12,571 50 56 8 67 7 15,307 37,353
Total 38,012 145 508 25 221 44 23,659 61,609
GRAND TOTAL 237,721 702 1,622 327 2,251 381 118,307 438,381
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Sport Results

Youth Teams Championship
New Zealand Junior Black Fins
Mitch Cowdrey
Declan Dempster
Lochlainn O’Connor
Zac Reid
Aidan Smith
Oscar Wiliams
Tessa Bradley
Macy Burns
Briana Irving
Claudia Kelly
Lucy Makaea
Sasha Reid
Coach - Matt Cairns
Manager - Shane Smith
Assistant Coach - John Bryant
Assistant Manager - Simone
Spencer
Physio - Mike Ellis
200m Obstacle Swim

1 ZReid, 1:56.74
4 L O’Connor, 2:.01.25

3 SReid, 2:09.85
6 CKelly, 2:15.30
100m Manikin Carry with Fins

1 L O'Connor, 47.98
2 O Wiliams, 48.47

4 L Makaea, 56.68
100m Rescue Medley

1 L QO'Connor, 1:03.19
8 O Wiliams, 1:07.79

4 M Burns, 1:16.90
8 L Makaea, 1:21.45
200m Super Lifesaver

3 ZReid, 2:17.45
8 O Wiliams, 2:22.68

5 L Makaea, 2:34.58
7 CKelly, 2:36.18
50m Manikin Carry

1 LOConnor, 31.18
8 O Wiliams, 32.85

3 MBurns, 37.53
9 L Makaea, 37.92
100m Manikin Town with Fins

1 O Wiliams, 53.83
2 ZReid, 54.59

2 L Makaea, 1:02.96
8 T Bradley, 1:07.55
4 x 25m Manikin Relay

1 Nz
1 Nz
4 x 50m Medley Relay
5 Nz
2 Nz
4 x 50m Obstacle Relay
2 Nz
2 Nz
Line Throw
6 Nz
3 Nz

4 x 50m Mixed Pool Lifesaver

Relay

1 Nz

3 Nz
SERC

8 Nz
Board Race

4 M Cowdrey

10 D Dempster

2  CKely

4 T Bradley
Beach Flags

2 A Smith

9 M Cowdrey

4 T Bradley

6 Bilrving
Beach Sprint

2 A Smith

7 M Cowdrey

1 Blring

10 T Bradley
Oceanman

2 D Dempster

9 M Cowdrey
Oceanwoman

1 CKely

5 L Makaea
Ski Race

6 O Wiliams

7 D Dempster

2 CKelly

4 L Makaea
Surf Race

1 ZReid

2 L O'Connor

4 S Reid

5 CKelly
Beach Relay

1 Nz

1 Nz
Board Rescue

2 Nz

2 Nz
Rescue Tube Rescue

1 Nz

2 Nz

Oceanman Relay
1

Oceanwoman Relay
2 Nz

Mixed Ocean Lifesaver Relay
2 Nz

Overall Points

1 Nz 1023

Australia 1009
3 France 716
4 Spain 622
5  South Africa 604
6  Great Britain 509
7  Canada 398
8 USA 263
9 Poland 228
10 Hong Kong China 204

New Zealand Black Fins
Max Beattie
Chris Dawson
Kodi Harman
Steven Kent
Cory Taylor

Andrew Trembath
Olivia Corrin
Carina Doyle
Olivia Eaton
Madison Kidd
Danielle McKenzie
Natalie Peat
Coach - Jason Pocock
Manager - Mark Weatherall
Assistant Coach - Jonelle Quane
Assistant Coach - Kevin Morrison
Assistant Coach - Brett Robinson
Assistant Coach - Dan Grant
Assistant Manager - Steven
Vaughan
Physio - Susan Perrett
Doctor - Sam Mayhew

200m Obstacle Swim

1 SKent, 1:55.13
6 ATrembath, 1:58.34

6 C Doyle, 2:09.36
10 O Corrin, 2:12.31
100m Manikin Carry with Fins

3 SKent, 45.26
5 C Dawson, 46.46

7 N Peat, 53.30
100m Rescue Medley

3 C Dawson, 1:00.76
4  SKent, 1:01.20

4  NPeat, 1:13.71
11 C Doyle, 1:13.85
200m Super Lifesaver

5 A Trembath, 2:10.35
7 SKent, 2:11.85

3 CDoyle, 2:23.35
6 N Peat, 2:26.99
50m Manikin Carry

3 C Dawson, 29.43
5 SKent, 29.62

11 C Doyle, 36.98
14 N Peat, 37.51
100m Manikin Tow with Fins

3 A Trembath, 50.90
5 SKent, 51.58

8 N Peat, 1:02.98
10 M Kidd, 569.92

4 x 25m Manikin Relay
4 Nz 1:08.12

6 Nz 1:24.85
4 x 50m Medley Relay

7 NZ, 1:31.58

8 Nz 1:4177
4 x 50m Obstacle Relay

4 Nz 1:38.66

5 Nz 1:53.11
Line Throw

1 Nz 10.43
4 x 50m Mixed Pool Lifesaver
Relay

3 Nz 1:50.29
SERC

8 Nz
Board Race

1 CTaylor

7 M Beattie

1 D McKenzie

4 O Corrin
Beach Flags

2 KHarman

2 OEaton
Beach Sprint

6 KHarman

1 OEaton
Oceanman

2 CTaylor

6 M Beattie
Oceanwoman

2 D McKenzie

4 O Corrin
Ski Race

6 M Beattie

8 CTaylor

2 D McKenzie

8 O Corrin
Surf Race

6 C Dawson
10 ATrembath

3 CDoyle
5 NPeat
Beach Relay
7 Nz
3 Nz
Board Rescue
2 Nz
2 Nz
Rescue Tube Rescue
2 Nz
2 Nz
Oceanman Relay
1 Nz
Oceanwoman Relay
1 Nz

Mixed Ocean Lifesaver Relay
2 Nz
Overall Points

1 Australia 9056
2 Nz 870
3 France 524
4 Germany 467
5 ltaly 463
6  South Africa 406
7  Great Britain 344
8 Japan 327
9  Spain 311
10 Netherlands 232

Shane Edwards
Mark Edwards
Anton Baptist
Hogan Shrimpton

Taylor Shrimpton
Jemima Ferrier
Tanisha Robertson
Lola Key
Coach - Jaron Mumby
Assistant Coach - Scott Wheeler
Manager - Andrew Lancaster

Mixed IRB Teams Rescue
1Nz

Male IRB Rescue
2Nz

Female IRB Rescue
1Nz

Male IRB Tube Rescue
1Nz

Female IRB Tube Rescue
2Nz

Male IRB Mass Rescue
1Nz

Female IRB Mass Rescue
2Nz

Overall Points

Nz 134
Australia 112
Great Britain 112
Denmark 71
Japan 39
Poland 31
Belgium 28

Masters 50m Freestyle with
Fins

1 | Burrow, Orewa
2 M Burgess, Orewa

1 S Burrow, Orewa

D Twiss, Waihi Beach
2 P Stevenson, Waikuku Beach
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1 P McConnell, Orewa
2 JHamblyn, Mairangi Bay
3  AFergusson, Sumner

1 B Wide, Orewa
2 EDeKort, Orewa

1 D Bray, Orewa
2 G Callebaut, Fitzroy
3 S Dempsey, Omaha Beach

1 N Davoren, Papamoa
2 S Keepa, Wainui
3 K Johns, Fitzroy

1 CKing, Orewa
2  C Maarhuis, Waihi Beach
3 ACain, New Brighton

1 L Storey, Mairangi Bay
2 J Walker, Omaha Beach
3 A Johnson, Fitzroy

1 C Buckley, New Brighton
2 P Ontivero, Lyall Bay

1 AFitzgerald, Orewa

1 S Gunther, Orewa
2 A Edwards, Orewa
50m Freestyle with Fins

1 S Kent, Titahi Bay
2 L Ata, Piha
3 C Dawson, Midway

1 MKidd, Papamoa
2 N Peat, Papamoa
3 E Drinnan, Piha

1 L O’Connor, Mt Maunganui
2 P Makgill, Red Beach
3 C Pulepule, Maranui

1 S Reid, Fitzroy
2 M Burns, Lyall Bay
3 T Bradley, Mt Maunganui

1 T Torepe-Ormsby, Sumner
2 T Magner, Mt Maunganui
3 D Shanahan, Mt Maunganui

1 ATeaukura, Mairangi Bay
2 Slring, Lyall Bay
3 K Stinson, Orewa

1 H Wrathall, Waimairi
2 M Orr, Whakatane
3 S Kenny, Orewa

1 T Whineray, Orewa
2 Alepua, Orewa
3 L Pearce, Mt Maunganui

1 J Cornish, Red Beach
2 KBrackebush, Orewa
3 D Callebaut, Fitzroy

1 L Peebles, Orewa
2 M Middleton, Orewa
3 J Kirkpatrick, Midway

1 C Gordon, East End
2 L Keaney, Omanu
3 B Swanberg, Omanu

1 ABray, Orewa
2 G Brackebush, Orewa
3 T Chote, Papamoa

1 L Joint-Rotondo, Muriwai
C Callebaut, Fitzroy

3 F Walker, Omaha Beach

1 M Rowlands, East End

2 S Bray, Orewa

3 H Middleton, Orewa
Masters 100m Manikin Tow
with Fins

1 | Burrow, Orewa
2 M Burgess, Orewa

1 J Gousmett, Orewa
1 S Burrow, Orewa

1 D Twiss, Waihi Beach
2 P Stevenson, Waikuku Beach

1 J Hurst, Orewa
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Sports Results
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P McConnell, Orewa
J Hamblyn, Mairangi Bay
M Gibson, Omaha Beach

E De Kort, Orewa
B Wilde, Orewa

G Callebaut, Fitzroy
D Bray, Orewa
G Pearce, Orewa

N Davoren, Papamoa
K Johns, Fitzroy
S Keepa, Wainui

A Cain, New Brighton
C Maarhuis, Waihi Beach

L Storey, Mairangi Bay
A Johnson, Fitzroy

T Burgess, Orewa

A Wansbrough, Fitzroy
C Buckley, New Brighton
A Fitzgerald, Orewa

S Gunther, Orewa
A Edwards, Orewa

100m Manikin Tow with Fins

A Trembath, St Clair
S Kent, Titahi Bay
C Drinnan, Piha

N Peat, Papamoa
M Kidd, Papamoa
C Doyle, St Clair

O Williams, Piha
L Ata, Piha
L O’Connor, Mt Maunganui

A Quirke, Piha
L Makaea, Piha
C Kelly, East End

S Poching, Mairangi Bay
D Shanahan, Mt Maunganui
T MacGibbon, Sumner

A Teaukura, Mairangi Bay
K Stinson, Orewa
O Pearce, Mt Maunganui

Masters 100m Swim with
Obstacles

1
2

1
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| Burrow, Orewa
M Burgess, Orewa

S Burrow, Orewa
J Gousmett, Orewa

D Twiss, Waihi Beach
P Stevenson, Waikuku Beach

J Hurst, Orewa

M Gibson, Omaha Beach
J Hamblyn, Mairangi Bay
A Fergusson, Sumner

R Tanner, Omaha Beach
B Wilde, Orewa
E De Kort, Orewa

D Bray, Orewa
G Callebaut, Fitzroy
S Dempsey, Omaha Beach

N Davoren, Papamoa
T Callebaut, Fitzroy
K Johns, Fitzroy

A Cain, New Brighton
C King, Orewa
C Maarhuis, Waihi Beach

J Walker, Omaha Beach
L Storey, Mairangi Bay
A Johnson, Fitzroy

A Wansbrough, Fitzroy
T Burgess, Orewa

P Ontivero, Lyall Bay
A Fitzgerald, Orewa

S Gunther, Orewa
A Edwards, Orewa

200m Swim with Obstacles

S Kent, Titahi Bay
A Trembath, St Clair
M Hyde, Omanu

C Doyle, St Clair
QO Corrin, Midway
L Nichols, Mt Maunganui

J Loughlan, Piha
L O'Connor, Mt Maunganui
L Clark, Taylors Mistake

S Reid, Fitzroy
C Kelly, East End
L North, East End

D Shanahan, Mt Maunganui
T Magner, Mt Maunganui
H Williams, Red Beach

M Shivhan, Omanu
S Irving, Lyall Bay
A Teaukura, Mairangi Bay

100m Swim with Obstacles

N

N -

1
2
3

1
2
3

H Wrathall, Waimairi
C Gimore, Mairangi Bay
M Orr, Whakatane

L Bartlett, Omanu
L Pearce, Mt Maunganui
P Nicol, Lyall Bay

S Kilduff, Lyall Bay
K Brackebush, Orewa
J Cornish, Red Beach

J Kirkpatrick, Midway
L Peebles, Orewa
T McEwan, Papamoa

50m Swim with Obstacles

1

C Gordon, East End

2 | Gear, Piha

3 L Keaney, Omanu

1 ABray, Orewa

2 G Brackebush, Orewa

3 H Baxter, Whakatane

1 L Joint-RBotondo, Muriwai

2 C Callebaut, Fitzroy

3 T Kenny, Orewa

1 H Middleton, Orewa

2 H Fowler, Mt Maunganui

3 G Richardson, Omanu
Line Throw

1 Orewa A

2 Mairangi Bay A

3 OrewaB

1  OrewaB

2 OrewaA

1 PihaB

2 PihaA

3 PihaC

1 Orewa Blue

2 PihaA

3 Mt Maunganui A

1 Papamoa

2 Mt Maunganui B

3  Sumner

1 PihaA

2 EastEnd

3 Omaha Blue

1 Sumner

2 Mairangi Bay A

3 OmanuA

1 Whangamata

2 StClair

3 Mt Maunganui D

200m Medley Relay

N -

Orewa A
Fitzroy
Orewa B

Piha A
Omanu A

St Clair
Mt Maunganui A
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Papamoa
Piha A
Mt Maunganui A

Piha A
Maranui
Taylors Mistake

Lyall Bay A
Omaha Beach
Piha A

Lyall Bay A
Mt Maunganui A
Fitzroy

Sumner
Mt Maunganui A
Piha A

Orewa
Mt Maunganui A
Omanu A

East End
Orewa

Orewa Blue
Whakatane
Mairangi Bay A

Orewa Blue
Mairangi Bay A
Mt Maunganui A

Fitzroy F
Lyall Bay A
Red Beach A

Orewa Blue
Omanu A
Muriwai Gold

Orewa Blue
Omanu A
Mt Maunganui A

Papamoa
Fitzroy Blue
Orewa Red

100m Manikin Relay

Piha A
Papamoa

Mt Maunganui A
St Clair
Piha A

Piha A
Mt Maunganui A
Lyall Bay A

Piha A
Lyall Bay A
Mt Maunganui A

Mt Maunganui A
Piha A
Omanu

Mt Maunganui A
Orewa
Red Beach

100m Rescue Medley

1=
1=
3

C Dawson, Midway
S Kent, Titahi Bay
C Drinnan, Piha

C Doyle, St Clair
N Peat, Papamoa
E Drinnan, Piha

L O'Connor, Mt Maunganui
J Loughlan, Piha
O Williams, Piha

L Makaea, Piha
M Burns, Lyall Bay
C Kelly, East End

S Poching, Mairangi Bay
T Torepe-Ormsby, Sumner
D Shanahan, Mt Maunganui

A Teaukura, Mairangi Bay
M Shivnan, Omanu
S Irving, Lyall Bay

200m Super Lifesaver

1

S Kent, Titahi Bay

1
2
3

C Dawson, Midway
C Drinnan, Piha

C Doyle, St Clair
N Peat, Papamoa
E Drinnan, Piha

O Wiliams, Piha
J Loughlan, Piha
L O'Connor, Mt Maunganui

C Kelly, East End
L Makaea, Piha
T Bradley, Mt Maunganui

50m Manikin Carry

C Dawson, Midway
S Kent, Titahi Bay
C Drinnan, Piha

C Doyle, St Clair
N Peat, Papamoa
O Corrin, Midway

L O'Connor, Mt Maunganui
O Wiliams, Piha
J Loughlan, Piha

M Burns, Lyall Bay
L Makaea, Piha
T Bradley, Mt Maunganui

T MacGibbon, Sumner
S Poching, Mairangi Bay
T Torepe-Ormsby, Sumner

A Teaukura, Mairangi Bay
M Shivnan, Omanu
S Irving, Lyall Bay

300m MEGA Relay

1
2
3

Mt Maunganui A
Lyall Bay A
Piha A

100m Brick Relay

Mairangi Bay A
Lyall Bay A
Orewa Blue

Orewa Blue
Mt Maunganui A
Mairangi Bay A

Omanu A
Muriwai Gold
Orewa Blue

Orewa Blue
Papamoa
Omanu A

100m Tube with Patient & Fins

Whakatane Green
Mairangi Bay A
Waimairi Hug Tug

Mairangi Bay A
Mt Maunganui A
Orewa White

Omanu A
Muriwai Maroon
Piha

Whakatane
Orewa Yellow
Orewa Blue

50m Brick Carry

C Gilmore, Mairangi Bay
M Orr, Whakatane
A Wilson, Mairangi Bay

L Bartlett, Omanu
L Marsh, South Brighton
L Pearce, Mt Maunganui

K Brackebush, Orewa
L Hamblyn-Ough,
Mairangi Bay

J Cornish, Red Beach

L Peebles, Orewa
T McEwan, Papamoa
J Kirkpatrick, Midway

L Keaney, Omanu
C Gordon, East End
B Swanberg, Omanu

A Bray, Orewa
H Baxter, Whakatane
G Brackebush, Orewa

[N]

L Joint-Rotondo, Muriwai
F Walker, Omaha Beach
C Callebaut, Fitzroy

H Middleton, Orewa
C Keepa, Wainui

O Middleweek,

Mt Maunganui

50m Rescue Medley Brick

M Orr, Whakatane
H Wrathall, Waimairi
L Shanahan, Mt Maunganui

L Bartlett, Omanu
T Whineray, Orewa
L Redford, Mairangi Bay

K Brackebush, Orewa
T Chamberlain, Waimairi
L Hambyn-Ough,
Mairangi Bay

L Peebles, Orewa
J Kirkpatrick, Midway

= S Petro, Midway
= C Longden, Mairangi Bay

1
2
3
2001
1

2
3

C Gordon, East End
L Keaney, Omanu
B Swanberg, Omanu

H Baxter, Whakatane
A Bray, Orewa
G Brackebush, Orewa

L Joint-Rotondo, Muriwai
F Walker, Omaha Beach
T Wilson, Waikanae

H Middleton, Orewa
M Rowlands, East End
C Keepa, Wainui

m Obstacle Relay

Orewa
Fitzray
Omaha Beach

Piha A
Omanu A

St Clair
Mt Maunganui A

Papamoa
Mt Maunganui A
Piha A

Piha A
Lyall Bay A
Maranui

Lyall Bay A
Piha A
East End

Fitzroy A
Mt Maunganui A
Red Beach

Mt Maunganui A
Sumner
Piha A

Mairangi Bay A
Orewa
Omanu A

East End
Lyall Bay A
Orewa

Whakatane
Mairangi Bay
Lyall Bay A

Orewa Blue
Mt Maunganui A
Mairangi Bay A

Orewa Red
Whakatane
Fitzroy Z

Orewa Blue
Omanu A
Muriwai Gold

Omanu A
Mt Maunganui A
Mairangi Bay A



1
2
3
100m

Papamoa

Fitzroy Blue

Orewa Blue

Manikin Carry with Fins

S Kent, Titahi Bay
C Dawson, Midway
C Drinnan, Piha

N Peat, Papamoa
M Kidd, Papamoa
E Drinnan, Piha

L Ata, Piha
O Williams, Piha
L O'Connor, Mt Maunganui

L Makaea, Piha
C Kelly, East End
S Reid, Fitzroy

S Poching, Mairangi Bay
D Shanahan, Mt Maunganui
T MacGibbon, Sumner

K Stinson, Orewa
A Teaukura, Mairangi Bay
K Wignell, Orewa

Paul Kent Trophy - Top Club

Orewa 145
Piha 119
Mt Maunganui 110
Mairangi Bay 72.5
Omanu 64
Papamoa 56
Lyall Bay 47
East End 40
Whakatane 35
St Clair 34
Fitzroy 31
Sumner 25
Midway 21
Muriwai 20
Titahi Bay 18.5
Red Beach 11
Waimairi 11
Omaha Beach 9
Maranui 5
Whangamata 5
Wainui 3
South Brighton 2
Taylors Mistake 2
Waikanae 1
Masters Trophy - Top Club
Orewa 123
Fitzroy 28
Mairangi Bay 17
Omaha Beach 15
Waihi Beach 14
New Brighton 11
Papamoa 9
Waikuku Beach 6
Lyall Bay 3
Wainui 3
Sumner 2

2km Beach Run

H Miller, Mt Maunganui

2 N Wilson, Mt Maunganui

3 S Roy, Mt Maunganui

1 C Rosa-Perotteau,

Mt Maunganui

2 ABird, Mt Maunganui

1 L Chesney, Lyall Bay

2 L Seufert, Opotiki

3 T Pihema, Red Beach

1 T Hunt, Maranui

2 R McSweeney, Omanu

3 A Edmonds, Lyall Bay

1 F Chesney, Lyall Bay

2 L Moles, East End

3 D Bronlund, Midway

1 L McSweeney, Omanu

2 E Shotter, East End

3 G Mellsop, Lyall Bay
Beach Flags

1 M Finch, Omanu

2 J McCallum, East End

3 JLanius, East End

J Gedye, Waikanae

2 E Apps, Mt Maunganui

1 F Grey, Papamoa

2 A Smith, Papamoa

3 B Lewis, Ocean Beach Kiwi

1 B lrving, Waikanae

2 S Sandford, Omanu

3 L Johnson, Ocean

Beach Kiwi

1 S Mapu, Waikanae

2 HBond, Omanu

3 J Goble, East End

1 M Porteous, Red Beach

2 H Cotter, Westshore

3 R Benney, Orewa
Board Race

1 S Cowdrey, Papamoa

2 D Hart, Mt Maunganui

3 J Scott, Orewa

1 L Bradley, Mt Maunganui

2  AFalwasser-Logan, Wainui

3 L Aitken, Red Beach

1 J Collins, Fitzroy

2 D Dempster, Mt Maunganui

3 M Cowdrey, Papamoa

1 M Shivnan, Omanu

2 G Pitkethley, Waikanae

3 C Kelly, East End

1 J Keepa, Wainui

2 N Proffit, Waikanae

3 S Maxwell, Otaki

1 A Smith, Wainui

2 ATeaukura, Mairangi Bay

3 J Padrutt, East End
Ironman

1 JLalanne, Mt Maunganui

2 J Peterson, Piha

3 D Cairns, Red Beach

1 L Bradley, Mt Maunganui

2 D Scott, Midway

3V Borgnino, Mt Maunganui

1 D Dempster, Mt Maunganui

2 O Wiliams, Piha

3 J Coliins, Fitzroy

1 O Corrin, Midway

2 CKelly, East End

3 EKingi, Otaki

1 L Falloon, Waikanae

2 R Bronlund, Midway

3 KJones, Lyall Bay

Diamond Lady

1

M Shivhan, Omanu

2 O Pearce, Mt Maunganui
3 S Taylor, East End

Ski Race
1 T Mitchell, Mairangi Bay
2 D Hart, Mt Maunganui
3 S Roy, Mt Maunganui
1 E Corin, Mt Maunganui
2 S Clifton, Mairangi Bay
3 L Aitken, Red Beach
1 HLockie, Orewa
2 J McLarin, Waikanae
3 W Pittar, Midway
1 L Pickett, Waikanae
2 O Corrin, Midway
3 A Bermingham, Midway
1 L Falloon, Waikanae
2  C Hope, Waikanae
3 T Kay, Ocean Beach Kiwi
1 ATeaukura, Mairangi Bay
2 G Robertson, Waikanae
3 J Padrutt, East End

Surf Race
1 JLalanne, Mt Maunganui
2 C Hayes, Mt Maunganui
3 J Gavin, Red Beach

L Bradley, Mt Maunganui

2 S Rowe, Mairangi Bay

3 E Drinnan, Piha

1 P Makgil, Red Beach

2 AJulian, Otaki

3 D Dempster, Mt Maunganui

1 O Corrin, Midway

2 T Bradley, Mt Maunganui

3 CKelly, East End

1 JKeepa, Wainui

2 D Shanahan, Mt Maunganui

3 T Chamberlain, Sumner

1 O Pearce, Mt Maunganui

2 S Taylor, East End

3  ATeaukura, Mairangi Bay
Beach Relay

1 PhaA

2  OmanuA

3 Mt Maunganui A

1 Waikanae

2 Mt Maunganui A

3 East End

1 Ocean Beach Kiwi Black

2 Papamoa

3 Ocean Beach Kiwi Pink

1 Waikanae

2 Ocean Beach Kiwi

3 East End

1 Waikanae

2 Ocean Beach Kiwi Black

3 RedBeachA

1 Waikanae

2 Wainui A

3 East End

Beach Sprint

M Finch, Omanu

2  JMcCallum, East End

3 C McLean, North Beach

1 J Gedye, Waikanae

2 M Wilson, Waikanae

3 E Apps, Mt Maunganui

1 A Smith, Papamoa

2 W Akeripa, Ocean

Beach Kiwi

3 B Lewis, Ocean Beach Kiwi

1 Blrving, Waikanae

2 JTucker, Ocean Beach Kiwi

3 S Sandford, Omanu

1 S Mapu, Waikanae

2 G Hesketh, Ocean

Beach Kiwi

3 HBond, Omanu

1 Blrving, Waikanae

2 R Benney, Orewa

3 M Porteous, Red Beach
Board Relay

1 Red Beach

2 Mt Maunganui A

3 Mt Maunganui B

1 Midway

2  OmanuA

3 Mt Maunganui A

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Papamoa A

3 Oftaki

1 Waikanae A

2 Midway

3 East End Gold

1 Waikanae

2  Midway

3 Otaki

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Orewa

3 Mt Maunganui B

Board Rescue

1
2
3

Mt Maunganui A
Piha B
Papamoa

Mt Maunganui B
Mairangi Bay
Piha A

Red Beach B
Piha A
Mt Maunganui B

Mt Maunganui A
East End Gold
Waikanae A

Mt Maunganui A
Mt Maunganui B
Waikanae B

Omanu E
Lyall Bay A
East End Gold

Surf Canoe - Long Course

1 Waimarama

2 Lyall Bay

3 Mt Maunganui A

1 Midway

2 Whakatane

3  Wainui A

1 Walkanae

2 Ocean Beach Kiwi

3  Opotiki

1 Walkanae

2 Red Beach Red Hot Chilies

3  Whakatane
Surf Canoe - Short Course

1 Waimarama

2 Lyall Bay

3  Opotiki

1 Midway

2 Lyall Bay

3  Westshore

1 Walkanae

2 Opotiki

3 Ocean Beach Kiwi

1 Walkanae

2 Red Beach Red Hot Chilies

3  Whakatane
Surf Teams

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Mt Maunganui B

3 Red Beach

1 Mt Maunganui A

2  Midway

3 PihaA

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Ofaki

3 Mairangi Bay A

1 EastEnd

2 Mt Maunganui A

3 Mairangi Bay

1 Mt Maunganui A

2  OmanuA

3 Midway

1 Lyall Bay

2 Mt Maunganui A

3 OmanuA
Taplin

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Mt Maunganui D

3 Red Beach

1 Midway Red

2 Mt Maunganui A

3 Mairangi Bay

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 PihaA

3 Oftaki

1 Walkanae A

2 Midway

3 East End Gold

1 Walkanae A

2 Midway

3 Oftaki

1 Orewa
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Sport Results

Lyall Bay
Mt Maunganui B

Double Ski

Orewa
Mairangi Bay A
Mairangi Bay B

Mt Maunganui C
Mairangi Bay A
Mt Maunganui A

Mairangi Bay A
Whakatane Green
Mairangi Bay B

Waikanae A
Orewa Blue
Red Beach A

Midway

Red Beach A

Waikanae A
Relay

Waikanae
Orewa
Mt Maunganui A

Mairangi Bay
Midway
Mt Maunganui A

Mt Maunganui A
Orewa Blue
Piha A

Midway
Waikanae
East End Gold

Waikanae
Red Beach A
Mt Maunganui A

Mt Maunganui A
Orewa
Red Beach C

Points - All Clubs
Mt Maunganui 165
Waikanae 123
Midway 64
Red Beach 39
Omanu 38
Mairangi Bay 37
East End 34
Orewa 32
Lyall Bay 29
Ocean Beach Kiwi 26
Piha 22
Papamoa 19
Wainui 15
Otaki 11
Waimarama 10

Whakatane
Opotiki
Fitzroy
Maranui
Westshore
North Beach
Sumner

[N AN AN NN

Points Eastern Region Clubs

only
Mt Maunganui 257
Waikanae 160
Midway 75
Omanu 73
Papamoa 38
Whakatane 31
Wainui 24
Opotiki 16
Waihi Beach 2
Whangamata 2

Beach Relay

1
2
3

Coromandel
Bay of Plenty
Taranaki

Canoe Short Course 1

1
2

3

Gisborne
Coromandel
Bay of Plenty

Board Relay

1

Taranaki

2 Bay of Plenty
3 Gisborne
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Sports Results

Ski Relay

1  Gisborne
Canoe Long Course

1 Gisborne

2 Bay of Plenty

3 Hawkes Bay
Canoe Short Course 2

1 Bay of Plenty

2 Taranaki
3 Gisborne
IRB Teams Rescue
1  Gisborne
2 Taranaki
3 Bay of Plenty
Surf Race

1 H Miller, Coromandel
2 M Scott, Gisborne
3 A Julian, Capital Coast

1 O Corrin, Gisborne

2 L North, Taranaki

3 L Pickett, Gisborne
Board Race

1 M Cowdrey, Bay of Plenty
2 S Cowdrey, Bay of Plenty
3  H Miller, Coromandel

1 A Smith, Gisborne

2 ATeaukura, Bay of Plenty

3 G Pitkethley, Gisborne
Ski Race

1 Q Thompson, Gisborne
2 S Roy, Coromandel
B McCallum, Taranaki

1 H Baker, Taranaki

2 C Tate, Gisborne

3 C Reid, Bay of Plenty
IRB Assembly Rescue

1 Taranaki
2  Gisborne
3 Hawkes Bay

1 Gisborne

2 Taranaki

3  Coromandel
Beach Flags

1 M Finch, Bay of Plenty
2 W Akeripa, Hawkes Bay
3 A Smith, Coromandel

1 J Gedye, Taranaki
2 Blrving, Gisborne
3 EApps, Bay of Plenty
IRB Single Rescue
1 Taranaki
Bay of Plenty
3 Gisborne
1 Taranaki
2  Bay of Plenty
3 Gisborne

Beach Sprint

1 MFinch, Bay of Plenty
2 W Akeripa, Hawkes Bay
3 A Smith, Coromandel

1 J Gedye, Taranaki

2 Blrving, Gisborne

3 S Sandford, Coromandel
Rescue Tube Rescue

1  Gisborne
2 Coromandel
3 Taranaki

1 Bay of Plenty

2 Taranaki

3 Gisborne
Board Rescue

1 Capital Coast
2 Taranaki
3  Bay of Plenty

1 Gisborne

2 Taranaki

3 Bay of Plenty
Oceanperson

1 M Scott, Gisborne
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2 H Miller, Coromandel
3 M Cowdrey, Bay of Plenty

1 C Kelly, Taranaki

2 O Corrin, Gisborne

3 EKingi, Capital Coast
Oceanperson Relay

1 Bay of Plenty
2 Taranaki
3  Coromandel

1 Gisborne
2 Bay of Plenty
3 Capital Coast

Points
Gisborne 173.5
Taranaki 163
Bay of Plenty 148
Coromandel 137
Capital Coast 99
Hawkes Bay 93

New Zealand Teams

Kyle Lang

Brett Hamer

Chris Middleton

Martyn McDowell

Wil McDowell (Titahi Bay)

Georgia McLaren

Tracey Mills

Kathryn Kinvig

Angie Keen

Wil McDowell (Titahi Bay)
Test 1

1 Nz
2 AUS
1 Nz
2 Australia
Test 2
1 Australia
2 Nz
1 Australia
Test3
1 Australia
2 Nz
1 Australia
1 Nz
Points
Australia 4
NZ 2

New Zealand Teams

Fraser McLaren

Callum Watts-Pointer
Adam Stella

Darryn Stapleton

Tim Marsden (Titahi Bay)

Maya Stillwell

Luisa Stillwell

Bernice Holford

Moira MacDonald

Tim Marsden (Titahi Bay)
Test 1

1 Australia

2 Nz

1 Australia
Test 2

1 Australia

2 Nz

1 Nz
Test3

1 Nz

2 Australia

1 Australia

2 Nz
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Points
Australia
Nz

NS

Surf Boat - Short Course/Boat
Run Boat

1 Bethells Beach

1 Titahi Bay Masterful
2 Fitzroy Floggers
3 East End Tui

1 Titahi Bay Bay Boys
2 Muriwai Moonshine
3 Piha Priapists

1 Titahi Bay Tornados
2 Piha Black Pearls
3 Muriwai Mickeys

1 Titahi Bay Smokefrees
2 Piha Power Rangers
3 Piha Pineapples

1 Titahi Bay Thunder
2 Orewa Sapphires
3  Paekakariki Rainbow

1 Orewa Dreamboats

1 Waimairi Weapons

2  Bethells Beach

3  Paekakariki BLA
Board Race

1 JMeuli, East End
2 G Park, Fitzroy
3 B McCallum, Fitzroy

1 B Ryan, Titahi Bay
2 N Godwin, East End
3 | Bassett-Foss, Waimarama

1 J Laver, Waimarama
2 L Sanko, Waimarama
3 M Padrutt, East End

1 CKelly, East End
2 R Robinson, East End
3 JPadrutt, East End

1 O Spicer, NPOB
2 W Laver, Waimarama
3 W Edmonds, Lyall Bay

1 Y Harrop, NPOB

2 R Robinson, East End

3 EAroha Court, Lyall Bay
Ski Race

1 JMeuli, East End
2 B McCallum, Fitzroy
3 G Park, Fitzroy

1 N Godwin, East End
2 | Bassett-Foss, Waimarama
3 G Woolcock, Paekakariki

1 A MgVicar, Titahi Bay
2 R Clough, Fitzroy
3 L Sanko, Waimarama

1 CKelly, East End
2 E Abiston, Lyall Bay
3 G Barnett-Bates, Lyall Bay

1 KBrock, East End
2  E Matuku, Fitzroy
3 W Edmonds, Lyall Bay

1 S 0Old, East End

2 JPadrutt, East End

3 M Baker, East End
Run Swim Run

1 C Pulepule, Maranui
2 Jlanius, East End
3 B Richardson, Titahi Bay

1 B Ryan, Titahi Bay
2 | Bassett-Foss, Waimarama
3 N Mitchell, Titahi Bay

1 ZReid, Fitzroy
2 JlLaver, Waimarama
3 L Chesney, Lyall Bay

C Kelly, East End

2 S Reid, Fitzroy

3 R Robinson, East End

1 J Avison, Ocean Beach Kiwi

2 B Meuli, East End

3 O Spicer, NPOB

1 L Unsworth, Lyall Bay

2 G Mellsop, Lyall Bay

3 H Park, Waimarama
Surf Race

1 J Meuli, East End

2 M Reid, Maranui

3 JLlanius, East End

1 | Bassett-Foss, Waimarama

2 B Ryan, Titahi Bay

3 N Mitchell, Titahi Bay

1 ZReid, Fitzroy

2 L Chesney, Lyall Bay

3 JLaver, Waimarama

1 C Kelly, East End

2 S Reid, Fitzroy

3 R Hudson, Maranui

1 B Meuli, East End

2  F Chesney, Lyall Bay

3 J Avison, Ocean Beach Kiwi

1 L Unsworth, Lyall Bay

2 G Mellsop, Lyall Bay

3 E Metcalfe, Fitzroy
Iron Person

1 B McCallum, Fitzroy

2 J Meuli, East End

3 M Reid, Maranui

1 | Bassett-Foss, Waimarama

1 J Laver, Waimarama

2 F Moles, East End

3 J Wills, Westshore

1 C Kelly, East End

2 A Edmonds, Lyall Bay

3 B Page, Westshore

1 O Spicer, NPOB

2 KJones, Lyall Bay

3 JCleland, NPOB

1 L Unsworth, Lyall Bay

2 M Baker, East End

3 G Goldfinch, Lyall Bay

Diamond Lady

1

Y Harrop, NPOB

2 L Reid, Maranui
3 ECourt, Lyall Bay
Beach Sprint

1 T Clarkson, East End

2 N Barlow, East End

1 B Osborne, East End

2 S Birdsall, East End

3 T Hunt, Maranui

1 W Akeripa, Ocean
Beach Kiwi

2 N Barlow, East End

3 K Corneilssen, Ocean
Beach Kiwi

1 J Grylls, NPOB

2 L Johnson, Ocean
Beach Kiwi

3 T Hunt, Maranui

1 G Hesketh, Ocean
Beach Kiwi

2 C Watson, Ocean Beach Kiwi

3 L Ward-Leikis, Ocean
Beach Kiwi

1 B Osborne, East End

1 G Paterson, Ocean
Beach Kiwi

3 H Park, Waimarama

Beach Flags

1 J McCallum, East End

2 N Barlow, East End

3 T Clarkson, East End

1 S Birdsall, East End

2 B Ryan, Titahi Bay

3 N Mitchell, Titahi Bay

1 N Barlow, East End

A Bibby, Ocean Beach Kiwi

3 KCorneilssen, Ocean
Beach Kiwi

[N]

1 J Grylls, NPOB

T Hunt, Maranui

3 L Johnson, Ocean
Beach Kiwi

[N]

T Clarkson, East End
2 JGoble, East End
3 KJones, Lyall Bay

1 S Birdsall, East End
B Osborne, East End
R Robinson, East End
2km Beach Run

[SRN]

1 C Sutherland, Fitzroy
2 T Harding, Levin-Waitarere

1 N Mitchell, Titahi Bay
2 T Hunt, Maranui
3 | Kelly, East End

1 L Chesney, Lyall Bay
2  C Sutherland, Fitzroy
3 M Padrutt, East End

1 T Hunt, Maranui
2 | Kelly, East End
3 C Harrop, East End

1 F Chesney, Lyall Bay
2 L McVicar, Titahi Bay
3 L Moles, East End

1 G Mellsop, Lyall Bay

2 HReynolds, Maranui

3 E Shotter, East End
Board Relay

1 East End Gold
2  Fitzroy Blue
3  Waimarama

1 East End Gold

2 East End Red

3 Maranui Blue
Ski Relay

1 Fitzroy Blue
2  East End Gold
3  Fitzroy White

1 East End Gold

2 Lyal Bay B
3 East End Red
Beach Relay

1 Ocean Beach Kiwi Black
2 East End Gold
3  Ocean Beach Kiwi Pink

1 Ocean Beach Kiwi

2 East End Gold

3 East End Red
Taplin Relay

Fitzroy White
2 East End Red
3  Waimarama

1 East End Gold

Fitzroy

East End Red

Surf Canoe - Short Course

[SRN]

1 Ocean Beach Kiwi Pink
2 Fitzroy
3 EastEnd

1 Westshore
2 Lyall Bay

Ocean Beach Kiwi Pink
2 East End Mad Dogs
Points

East End 147
Fitzroy 52
Titahi Bay 47
Lyall Bay 46
Ocean Beach Kiwi 43
Waimarama 29
Maranui 21
NPOB 20
Bethells Beach 8
Orewa 8
Piha 8
Westshore 7
Waimairi 5



Muriwai 4

Paekakariki 3

Levin-Waitarere 2
Assembly Rescue

1 Paekakariki

2  Sunset Beach AH

3  Sunset Beach SM

1 Sunset Beach TJ

2 Mt Maunganui

3  Sunset Beach SA

1 Mairangi Bay FR

2 Kariaotahi

3  Waihi Beach Richardson

Racers
1 Waikanae

2 Waimarama Red
3 EastEnd RW

1 Sunset Beach JJ
2 Waihi Beach Mail Men

1 Sunset Beach LH
2 EastEnd AR
3 Mairangi Bay Triplets

1 Waipu Cove Dinoco
2 Mairangi Bay YO
3 Walkanae

Mass Rescue

1 Paekakariki
2 Sunset Beach AH
3  Sunset Beach SM

1 Sunset Beach TJ
2 Sunset Beach RS
3 Kariaotahi MS

1 United North Piha
2 Walkanae
3 Mt Maunganui

1 Waikanae
2 Waimarama Red
3 Sunset Beach JJ

1 East End RW
2 EastEnd JC

1 Sunset Beach LH
2 EastEnd AR
3 Mairangi Bay Triplets

1 Bethells Beach Midgets
2 Walkanae
3  Westshore

Single Rescue

1 Sunset Beach SM
Sunset Beach AH
3  Paekakariki

[N]

Sunset Beach TJ
Sunset Beach SA
3 Mairangi Bay FR

[N]

1 Mt Maunganui

2 United North Piha
3  Kariaotahi

1 Waikanae

2  Sunset Beach JJ

3 EastEnd RW
1 Sunset RC

1 Sunset Beach
2 EastEnd
3 Mairangi Bay

1 Bethells Beach Midgets
2 Mairangi Bay YO
3 Walkanae

Teams Race

1 Waimarama
Waikanae

N

3 Mairangi Bay Meatheads

Sunset Beach TJRS
Sunset Beach SALH
3 Mairangi Bay

N

Tube Rescue

Sunset Beach SM
Mairangi Bay Delta One
3  Sunset Beach AH

[N]

Kariaotahi CN
Waimarama White
3  Waihi Beach Paviova

N

Sunset Beach TJ
Sunset Beach RS
3  Sunset Beach SA

N

1 Kariaotahi
2 Pauanui Pink Panthers

1 Waikanae
2 Waimarama Red
3 East End RW

1 Sunset Beach LH
2 EastEnd AR
3 Piha Sealions

1 Mairangi Bay YO
2 Waipu Cove Dinoco

3  Waikanae

Overall Points
Sunset Beach 179
Mairangi Bay 63
Waikanae 62
East End 44
Waimarama 36
Kariaotahi 29
Paekakariki 22
Bethells Beach 18
Waipu Cove 18
Westshore 14
Whangamata 14
Piha 12
United North Piha 11
Mt Maunganui 10
Pauanui 8
Waihi Beach 8

2km Beach Run

1 J Scott, Orewa
2 L Nicholls, Red Beach
3 S Bodnar, Omanu

1 T Shrimpton, Sunset Beach

1 TM Pihema, Red Beach
2 T Langman, Orewa
3 O Dove, Piha

1 HTurner, Red Beach
2 Jlangman, Orewa

1 H Chapman, Muriwai
2 T Baxter, Omanu
3 T Gordon, Piha

1 L Cook, Omanu

2 P Bingley, Red Beach

3 M Simpson, Bethells Beach
Beach Flags

1 ARippon, Piha
2 J McCallum, East End
3 A Smith, Papamoa

1 L Johnson, Red Beach
2 S Gardiner, Orewa
3 M Porteous, Red Beach

1 AHenare, Red Beach
2 J Ward, Red Beach
3 HBond, Omanu

1 T Dalton, Mairangi Bay
2 M Porteous, Red Beach
3 R Benney, Orewa

1 A Henare, Red Beach
2 JWard, Red Beach
3 HBond, Omanu

1 M Porteous, Red Beach
2 S Gardiner, Orewa
3 R Benney, Orewa

Beach Relay
1 PihaA
2 Mairangi Bay A
3 Orewa

1 Orewa Blue

2 Red Beach
3 Mairangi Bay A

1 Orewa Blue
2 PhaA
3 RedBeachA

1 Orewa Blue
2 Mairangi Bay A
3 Red Beach A

1 Red Beach A
2 Orewa
3 PihaA

1 Orewa Blue

2 RedBeachA

3 RedBeachB
Beach Sprint

1 A Smith, Papamoa
2 JMcCallum, East End
3 S Paterson, Mairangi Bay

1 T Shrimpton, Sunset Beach
2 L Johnson, Red Beach
3 R Benney, Orewa

1 A Smith, Papamoa
2 M Bond, Papamoa
3 R Gjaltema, Red Beach

1 T Dalton, Mairangi Bay
2 M Porteous, Red Beach
3 R Benney, Orewa

1 JAndrews, Orewa
2 AHenare, Red Beach
3 HBond, Omanu

1 M Porteous, Red Beach

2 L Cook, Omanu

3 S Gardiner, Orewa
Board Race

1 J Scott, Orewa

J Peterson, Piha

3 P Van Achterbergh,
Mairangi Bay

[N]

1 L Makaea, Piha
2 S Clifton, Mairangi Bay
3 S Rowe, Mairangi Bay

1 JCollins, Fitzroy
2  H Gledhill, Red Beach
3 K Kramer, Red Beach

1 L Makaea, Piha
2 ABingley, Red Beach
3 HBaker, East End

1 KGilbertson, Red Beach
2 T Gordon, Piha
3 G Wenman, Orewa

1 M Shivnan, Omanu
2 JPadrutt, East End
3 S Gardiner, Orewa

Board Relay
1 Mairangi Bay A
2 PhaA
3 Orewa

1 Mairangi Bay A
2 Orewa
3 Red Beach

1 Red Beach A
2 Orewa Blue
3 RedBeachB

1 East End
2 Orewa
3 Red Beach A

1 Red Beach A
2 Orewa Blue

3 PihaA

1 Orewa

2 RedBeachA
3 OmanuA

Board Rescue

1 PhaA
Red Beach A
3 Mairangi Bay A

[N]

1 Mairangi Bay A
Orewa White
3 PihaA

[N]

1 Red Beach A
2 PihaB
3 RedBeach B

1 PihaA
2 Mairangi Bay A
3 Red Beach A

1 Omanu B
2 RedBeach B
3 RedBeach A

1 OmanuA

2 Orewa White

3 RedBeach C
Double Ski

1 Mairangi Bay A
2 Orewa White
3 Orewa Blue

1 Mairangi Bay A
2 Red Beach A
3 PihaA

1 Mairangi Bay B
2 Mairangi Bay C
3 PihaB

1  PihaA
2 RedBeach A
3 RedBeach B

1 Mairangi Bay A
2 RedBeach A
3 RedBeach B

1 Orewa Blue

2 Mairangi Bay A

3 Mairangi Bay B
Ironman

1 P Van Achterbergh,
Mairangi Bay

2 J Scott, Orewa

3 J Peterson, Piha

1 L Makaea, Piha
2 S Rowe, Mairangi Bay
3 S Clifton, Mairangi Bay

1 J Collins, Fitzroy
2 K Kramer, Red Beach
3 J Dufaur, Piha

1 L Makaea, Piha
2 M Shivnan, Omanu
3 C Bester, Orewa

1 AKirkman, Orewa

2 N Makaea, Piha

3 G Shivnan, Omanu
Diamond Lady

1 HTurner, Red Beach

2 S Bester, Orewa

3 K Wignell, Orewa
Rescue Tube Rescue

1 Mairangi Bay A
2 PihaA
3 Red Beach A

1 Red Beach A

2 Orewa
3 PihaA
1 PihaA
2 Orewa
3 PihaB

1 Mairangi Bay A
2 PihaA
3 Red Beach A

1 PihaA
2 Orewa
3 OmanuA
1 Orewa

2 RedBeach A
3 Red Beach Red
Run Swim Run

1 P Van Achterbergh,
Mairangi Bay

S Ferguson, Piha

3 J Peterson, Piha

[N]

1 8 Clifton, Mairangi Bay
S Rowe, Mairangi Bay
3 C Bester, Orewa

[N]
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Sport Results

O Williams, Piha
J Callins, Fitzroy
J Parkes, Red Beach

L Makaea, Piha
T Williamson, Mairangi Bay
A Bingley, Red Beach

G Shivnan, Omanu
A Kirkman, Orewa
H Williams, Red Beach

S Gardiner, Orewa

M Shivhan, Omanu

C Coldicott, Mairangi Bay
Race

S Ferguson, Piha
J Wilson, Orewa
J Scott, Orewa

S Clifton, Mairangi Bay
L Makaea, Piha
L Aitken, Red Beach

H Lockie, Orewa
J Callins, Fitzroy
K Gilbertson, Red Beach

M Franich, Orewa
J Hughes, Red Beach
H Baker, East End

K Gilbertson, Red Beach
K Brock, East End
R Clancy, Piha

J Padrutt, East End

M Baker, East End

E Butler, Red Beach
Relay

Piha A
Mairangi Bay A
Orewa

Red Beach
Orewa
Piha A

Orewa Blue
Red Beach A
Red Beach B

East End
Red Beach A
Orewa Blue

Surf Boat - Long Course

1
2

Muriwal Moonshine
Red Beach Boomers
Orewa Makos

Muriwai Mickeys
Red Beach Muzzies
Piha Black Pearls

Sunset Beach Young Guns
Whangamata Motorboaters
Bethells Beach BLT's

Red Beach Rabbits
Sunset Beach
Orewa Sapphires

Orewa Dreamboats
Waimairi

Bethells Beach Sea Gals
Orewa Orcas

Orewa Ogres
Orewa Jets

Bethells Beach Old Beaches
Mairangi Bay Wok ‘n’ Rollers

Surf Boat - Short Course

Red Beach Boomers
Muriwal Moonshine
Orewa Makos

Muriwai Mickeys

Piha Black Pearls

Red Beach Muzzies
Sunset Beach Young Guns
Whangamata Motorboaters
Bethells Beach BLT's

Red Beach Rabbits
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Sports Results

N

Sunset Beach
Piha Pingers

Orewa Dreamboats

Waimairi
Bethells Beach Sea Gals
Orewa Orcas

Fitzroy Floggers
Orewa Jets
Orewa Ogres

Bethells Beach Old Beaches
Mairangi Bay Wok ‘n’ Rollers

Surf Canoe - Long Course

1 Orewa

2 Orewa HBC

3 Red Beach Engines

1 Red Beach Flying Reddaz

2 Orewa

3 Red Beach Rocking Reds

1 Mairangi Bay Merman

2 Orewa

1 Red Beach Red Hot Chillies

2 Orewa

3 Red Beach Lemons

1 Orewa

2 Red Beach Red Nicks

3 Red Beach Red

1 Red Beach Flying Reddaz

2 Piha Green

3 Red Beach Rocking Reds
Surf Canoe - Short Course

1 Orewa

2 Red Beach Engines

3 Orewa HBC

1 Red Beach Flying Reddaz

2 Orewa

3 Red Beach Rocking Reds

1 Mairangi Bay Merman

2 Orewa

1 Red Beach Red Hot Chillies

2 Mairangi Bay Mermaids

3 Orewa

1 Orewa

2 Red Beach Red

3  Red Beach Red Nicks

1 Red Beach Flying Reddaz

2 Red Beach Rocking Reds

3 Piha Green
Surf Race

1 P Van Achterbergh,

Mairangi Bay

2  C Beamish, Mairangi Bay

3 S Ferguson, Piha

1 S Rowe, Mairangi Bay

2 L Makaea, Piha

3 RHare, Red Beach

1 KKramer, Red Beach

2 O Wiliams, Piha

3 T Scott, Omanu

1 C Coldicott, Mairangi Bay

2 T Wiliamson, Mairangi Bay

3 C Small, Red Beach

1 G Shivnan, Omanu

2 N Makaea, Piha

3 G Wenman, Orewa

1 M Shivnan, Omanu

2 KWignell, Orewa

3 C Coldicott, Mairangi Bay
Surf Teams

1 PihaA

2 Red Beach

3 Mairangi Bay A

1 OrewaA

2 Mairangi Bay A

1 PihaA

2 Red Beach

3 Mairangi Bay A
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Piha B

2 Mairangi Bay A
3 Omaha Beach
1 PihaA

2 RedBeach B
3 Orewa

1 Red Beach A
2 Orewa
3 Red Beach B

Taplin
1 Red Beach
2 Mairangi Bay A
3 Orewa
1 Red Beach
2 Mairangi Bay A
3 PihaA
1 RedBeach A
2 PihaA
3 OmanuA
1 RedBeach A
2 Orewa
3 PihaA

1 Red Beach A
Red Beach B
Orewa Blue

w N

Red Beach A
Orewa Blue

Lifesaver Relay

1
2
3 RedBeach B
1

Orewa
2 RedBeach A
3 RedBeach B

Points

Red Beach SLSC 271
Orewa SLSC 227
Mairangi Bay SLSC 144
Piha SLSC 139
Omanu SLSC 42
East End SLSC 25
Sunset Beach LS 22
Bethells Beach SLSP 21
Muriwai VLS 21
Fitzroy SLSC 10
Papamoa SLSC 9
Whangamata SLSC 6
Waimairi SLSC 5
Omaha Beach SLSC 1

S

Person Tube Rescue

Taylors Mistake

2 Waimairi
3 Taylors Mistake
1 Brighton
2 Waimairi

3  South Brighton

1 Taylors Mistake

2 Waimairi

3 StClair

1 StClair

2 South Brighton
3  Brighton

1 Sumner

2 Taylors Mistake
3 St Clair

1 StClar

2 South Brighton
3 StKida

2km Beach Run

J Balk, Spencer Park
B Porteous, Brighton
3 D New, St Kilda

[N]

2 L Poulsen, Spencer Park

Z Mason, St Kilda
S Fergusson, Sumner
3 F De Boo, Taylors Mistake

[N]

1 H Prout, St Kilda
2 EOrange, North Beach

1 X Burns, North Beach
2 HMason, St Kilda
3 | Aitken, Spencer Park
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M Johnston, South Brighton

1 EProut, St Kilda

2 A O'Neill, New Brighton

3 O Jackson, Sumner
Beach Flags

1 D Noakes, St Kilda

2 M MacDonald,

Mt Maunganui

3 B Porteous, Brighton

1 A Adams, Brighton

2 A Archer, South Brighton

3 R Cleeve, Waimairi

1 M MacDonald,

Mt Maunganui

2 T Munnerley, Nelson

3 M Walker, Waimairi

1 T Leslie, Spencer Park

1 D Noakes, St Kilda

2 L MacKenzie, South Brighton

3 M Johnston, South Brighton

1 M Pauling, Waimairi

2 A Archer, South Brighton

3 A O'Neill, New Brighton

1 L Cutler, Waimairi

2 Z Goldsmith, Taylors Mistake

3 JWebb, Waimairi

1 M Pauling, Waimairi

2 E Redfearn, Brighton

3 K Donaldson, Sumner
Beach Relay

1 South Brighton A

2 Waimairi

3  South Brighton B

1 Waimairi A

2 South Brighton A

3  Brighton

1 Waimairi A

2 Sumner

3 StKida

1 New Brighton

2 Waimairi A

3  Brighton

1 StClar

2 Waimairi

3 Taylors Mistake

1 New Brighton

2 StKida

3 StClair

Beach Sprint

H Roberts, South Brighton

2 D Noakes, St Kilda
3 M MacDonald,
Mt Maunganui
1 A Archer, South Brighton
2 CTyler, Waimairi
3 R Cleeve, Waimairi
1 M MacDonald,
Mt Maunganui
2 W Simmons, Sumner
1 CTyler, Waimairi
2 T George, Waimairi
3 T Leslie, Spencer Park
1 D Noakes, St Kilda
2 L MacKenzie, South Brighton
3 L Cutler, Waimairi
1 M Pauling, Waimairi
2 A O'Neill, New Brighton
3 HProut, StKilda
1 A MacRae, St Clair
2 Z Goldsmith, Taylors Mistake
3 M Eliis, Taylors Mistake
1 A O'Neill, New Brighton
2 M Pauling, Waimairi
3 O Jackson, Sumner
Board Race
1 T Mouldey, Taylors Mistake
2 B Regan, Taylors Mistake
3 M Marshall, Taylors Mistake

L Stroud, Taylors Mistake

2 P Aburn, Brighton

3 A Archer, South Brighton

1 M Robberds, Sumner

2 AFergusson, Sumner

3 T Munnerley, Nelson

1 T George, Waimairi

2 C Aitken, Waimairi

1 B Regan, Taylors Mistake

2 B Readman, Red Beach

3 R Creighton, Red Beach

1 ABingley, Red Beach

2 L Matehaere, St Clair

3 M Robberds, Sumner

1 Z Goldsmith, Taylors Mistake

2 T Chamberlain, Sumner

3  AHickman, South Brighton

1 C Underwood-Nicol, St Clair

2 A Marsh, South Brighton

3 L Stroud, Taylors Mistake
Board Relay

1 Taylors Mistake Green

2 Taylors Mistake Black

3 South Brighton

1 South Brighton A

2 Brighton

3 Taylors Mistake

1 Sumner

2 Taylors Mistake Green

3 Red Beach

1 Red Beach

2 St Clair

3 Sumner

1 Taylors Mistake

2 Sumner

3 St Clair

1 St Clair White

2 Waikuku

3 South Brighton

Board Rescue

Taylors Mistake Green

2 Taylors Mistake Black
3 Taylors Mistake White
1 St Clair White
2 Brighton
3 Taylors Mistake Green
1 Red Beach
2 Sumner
3 Taylors Mistake Green
1 Red Beach A
2 Brighton
3  South Brighton A
1 Taylors Mistake Black
2 Sumner
3 St Clair White
1 St Clair White
2 St Clair Black
3  Sumner
Double Ski
1 South Brighton A
2 Red Beach A
3 Taylors Mistake Green
1 Waimairi A
2 South Brighton A
3 South Brighton B
1 South Brighton A
2 Taylors Mistake Green
3 Waimairi A
1 Waimairi A
2  Taylors Mistake Green
3 Red Beach
1 Red Beach
2 St Clair Red
3  South Brighton A
Ironman
1 T Chamberlain, Sumner
2 B Keys, Waimairi
3 J Hall, South Brighton

| Bassett-Foss, Waimarama

D Currie, South Brighton
O Andrew, St Clair

B Regan, Taylors Mistake
R Creighton, Red Beach
B Readman, Red Beach

A Bingley, Red Beach
C Small, Red Beach
A Shine, South Brighton

T Chamberlain, Sumner
W Jamieson, Taylors Mistake
T MacGibbon, Sumner

Diamond Lady

1
2
3

C Underwood-Nicol, St Clair
O Andrew, St Clair
A Marsh, South Brighton

Run Swim Run

1
2
3

1
2
3

L Clark, Taylors Mistake
N Martin, St Clair
L Moloney, Waimairi

E Weston, Taylors Mistake
P Aburn, Brighton
M Butler, Waimairi

L Clark, Taylors Mistake
N Martin, St Clair
L Moloney, Waimairi

A Bingley, Red Beach
S Mabin, Waimairi
M Butler, Waimairi

T Chamberlain, Sumner
T MacGibbon, Sumner
K Twist, St Clair

A Marsh, South Brighton
J Blay, Waikuku
C Underwood-Nicol, St Clair

Race

Z Quickenden,

South Brighton

B Keys, Waimairi

A Fort, South Brighton

L Matehaere, St Clair
D Currie, South Brighton
C Tyler, Waimairi

R Phillips, Waimairi
K Baker, Waimairi
T Munnerley, Nelson

T Leslie, Spencer Park
L Poulsen, Spencer Park
T George, Waimairi

B Regan, Taylors Mistake
R Creighton, Red Beach
D Hill, South Brighton

L Matehaere, St Clair
E Moratti, Red Beach
R Marks, South Brighton

A Hickman, South Brighton
T Chamberlain, Sumner
W Jamieson, Taylors Mistake

L Stroud, Taylors Mistake
E Andrew, St Clair
O Andrew, St Clair

Relay

South Brighton A
Taylors Mistake Green
Waimairi KRM

South Brighton
Waimairi
St Clair

Taylors Mistake
Red Beach
Sumner

Red Beach
South Brighton A
St Clair

Surf Canoe - Long Course

1
2
3

Waimairi OMA
Waimairi OMC
Waimairi Wooblers

Waimairi A



2 Waimairi B
3 Taylors Mistake
1 Waimairi
2 Warrington
3 Taylors Mistake
1 Spencer Park
1 Waimairi
2 StKida
3 Kaka Point A
1 Waimairi Blue
2 Warrington
3  North Beach
Surf Canoe - Short Course
1 Waimairi OMA
2 South Brighton
3  Brighton
1 Waimairi A
2 Waimairi B
3 Kaka Point
1 Waimairi
2 Taylors Mistake
3  Warrington
1 Spencer Park
1 Waimairi
2 Kaka Point A
3 StKida
1 Waimairi Blue
2 Warrington
3 North Beach
Surf Race
1 L Clark, Taylors Mistake
2 L Moloney, Waimairi
3 B Keys, Waimairi
1 M Butler, Waimairi
2 S Mabin, Waimairi
3 E Weston, Taylors Mistake
1 M Robberds, Sumner
2 K Baker, Waimairi
3 W Greig, Sumner
1 T George, Waimairi
2 S Samson, St Kilda
1 L Clark, Taylors Mistake
2 L Moloney, Waimairi
3 N Martin, St Clair
1 C Small, Red Beach
2 O Andrews, St Clair
3 S Mabin, Waimairi
1 T Chamberlain, Sumner
2 T MacGibbon, Sumner
3 KTwist, St Clair
1 O Andrew, St Clair
2 CUnderwood-Nicol, St Clair
3 J Blay, Waikuku
Surf Teams
1 Taylors Mistake
1 Taylors Mistake
1 Taylors Mistake
2 St Clair
3 Spencer Park
1 RedBeach
2 St Clair
3  South Brighton
1 Sumner
2 Spencer Park
3 St Clair
1 St Clair
2 South Brighton
Taplin
1 Taylors Mistake Green
2 Waimairi A
3  South Brighton
1 St Clair
2 South Brighton B
3  South Brighton A

Taylors Mistake Green

N

Waimairi A
3 St Clair White

1 St Clair Black
Red Beach
3  South Brighton A

N

1 Taylors Mistake
2 Waimairi
3 StClair

1 St Clair White
2 Waikuku
3 St Clair Black
Surf Boat - Long Course

1 New Brighton Bay Bees
1 New Brighton Busy Bees
3  Waimairi Weapons

1 New Brighton Busy Bees
2 New Brighton Bay Bees
3 Waimairi Weapons

Surf Boat - Short Course

1 New Brighton Busy Bees
2 New Brighton Bay Bees
3  Waimairi Weapons

1 New Brighton Bay Bees
2 New Brighton Busy Bees
3  Waimairi Weapons

1 New Brighton Busy Bees

2 New Brighton Bay Bees

3  Waimairi Weapons
Points

Waimairi SLSC 177
Taylors Mistake SLSC 148
St Clair SLSC 114
South Brighton SLSC 106
Sumner SLSC 68
Red Beach SLSC 65
New Brighton SLSC 58
St Kilda SLSC 35
Brighton SLSC 30
Spencer Park SLSC 29
Warrington SLSC 10

Waikuku Beach SLSC 9
Mt Maunganui LS
North Beach SLSC
Kaka Point SLSC
Nelson SLSC
Waimarama SLSC

Wb o~ ©

Beach Flags

1 A Gardiner, Red Beach
2 J Currin, Red Beach
3 L Jenner, Waihi Beach

1 E Dinnison, NPOB
2 A O'Neill, New Brighton
3 R Wood, Whangamata

1 T Richardson, Mt Maunganui

2 M Reynolds, Maranui
3 S Meikle-Horan, Maranui

1 L Feasey, Maranui
2 R Falcous, St Clair
3 J Kirkpatrick, Midway

1 QKirk, Maranui
2 | Roberts, Westshore
3 L Morton, Omanu

1 RHart, Waikanae
2 M Bartlett, Omanu
3 B Harwood, Red Beach

1 J Tamatea, Waikanae
2 JHill, Maranui

3 C Manning, Mt Maunganui

1 AArthur, Wainui

2 P Rickard, Mt Maunganui

3 G Richardson, Omanu
Beach Sprint

1 O Smith, Waikanae

2 J Ferguson-Lees, Sumner

3 A Gardiner, Red Beach

1 S Lynskey, Mt Maunganui
2 L Bartlett, Omanu

3  MFIint, Mairangi Bay

1 Z Johnson, Fitzroy

N Steane, Whakatane
L West, Papamoa

S Hunt, Ruakaka
G Akeripa, Ocean Beach Kiwi
QO Tukia, Piha

C Gordon, East End
| Roberts, Westshore
R Nixon, Omanu

C Kapene, Waikanae
M Demeulemeester,
Red Beach

A Jenner, Waihi Beach

J O'Sullivan, Red Beach
M Dalton, Mairangi Bay
R Syminton, Omaha Beach

A James, Omanu
C March, Red Beach
A Elemam, Fitzroy

Surf Race

M Bark Riki, Mt Maunganui
H Wrathall, Waimairi
L Shanahan, Mt Maunganui

L Bartlett, Omanu
Z Crawford, Mairangi Bay
P Nicol, Lyall Bay

K Brackebush, Orewa
S Kilduff, Lyall Bay
K Seabrook, Midway

T McEwan, Papamoa
S Petro, Midway

L Hamblyn-Ough,
Mairangi Bay

C Gordon, East End
H Scholes, Mt Maunganui
L Keaney, Omanu

M Bartlett, Omanu
A Bray, Orewa
A Roberts-Lochray, Papamoa

F Walker, Omaha Beach
C Callebaut, Fitzroy
L Joint-Rotondo, Muriwai

M Rowlands, East End
G Richardson, Omanu
E McKay, Whakatane

Diamond Race

M Bark Riki, Mt Maunganui
C Hooper, South Brighton
L Shanahan, Mt Maunganui

L Bartlett, Omanu
Z Crawford, Mairangi Bay
P Nicol, Lyall Bay

J Cornish, Red Beach
J Julian, Whakatane
T Evans, Midway

A McHardy, Lyall Bay
R Carey, Omanu
T McEwan, Papamoa

C Gordon, East End
L Keaney, Omanu
H Scholes, Mt Maunganui

M Bartlett, Omanu
C Kapene, Waikanae
M Greetham, Omanu

C Callebaut, Fitzroy
A Owen, Warrington
J O'Sullivan, Red Beach

E Sutton, Midway
G Richardson, Omanu
G Davoren, Papamoa

Board Race

M Bark Riki, Mt Maunganui
P Mote, Sumner
S Stedman, St Clair

L Bartlett, Omanu
L Pearce, Mt Maunganui
L Asher, Waikuku Beach

D Callebaut, Fitzroy
K Brackebush, Orewa
T Richardson, Mt Maunganui

S Matehaere, St Clair
M Robinson, Whangamata
E Glackin, Mairangi Bay

J McSweeney, Omanu
A Fergus, Midway
C McNamara, Omanu

C Kapene, Waikanae
M Greetham, Omanu
M Padrutt, Fitzroy

H Hayward, Midway
V Baggott, Mt Maunganui
J O'Sullivan, Red Beach

A Pearson, Papamoa
M Petherbridge, Orewa
C Aburn, Brighton

Run Swim Run

M Bark Riki, Mt Maunganui

2 L Shanahan, Mt Maunganui

3  C Hooper, South Brighton

1 L Bartlett, Omanu

2 J Fairweather, St Clair

3 Z Crawford, Mairangi Bay

1 L Hamblyn-Ough,

Mairangi Bay

2 J Reeder, Mt Maunganui

3 J Cornish, Red Beach

1 T McEwan, Papamoa

2 A McHardy, Lyall Bay

3 B Wansbrough, Fitzroy

1 J McSweeney, Omanu

2 L Keaney, Omanu

3 C Gordon, East End

1 M Greetham, Omanu

2 C Kapene, Waikanae

3 M Bartlett, Omanu

1 C Callebaut, Fitzroy

2  F Walker, Omaha Beach

3 C Shivnan, Omanu

1 M Rowlands, East End

2 C Keepa, Wainui

3 G Richardson, Omanu
Board Relay

1 Sumner

2 Mt Maunganui

3 Whangamata

1 Omanu

2 Lyall Bay

3 Mt Maunganui

1 Omanu

2 Omanu

3 Whangamata

1 Omanu

2 Waikanae

3  Fitzroy

Board Rescue

1

Whangamata

2 Mt Maunganui

3 Mt Maunganui

1 Mairangi Bay

2 Omanu

3 Mairangi Bay
Tube Rescue

1 Midway

2 Whakatane

3 Mt Maunganui

1 Mairangi Bay

2 Mt Maunganui

3 Omanu
Beach Relay

1 Mt Maunganui

2 Westshore

3  Waihi Beach

1 Titahi Bay

2 Mt Maunganui

3 Red Beach

1 Omanu

2 Maranui

3  Westshore
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Sport Results

1 Mt Maunganui
2 Omanu
3 Mt Maunganui

Grand Cameron

1 Omanu
2 Mt Maunganui
3 Mairangi Bay

1 Omanu
2 Omanu
3 Mt Maunganui

1 Omanu
2 Mt Maunganui
3 Red Beach

Points

Omanu SLSC 103
Mt Maunganui SLSC
Mairangi Bay SLSC
Waikanae SLSC

Red Beach SLSC
Fitzroy SLSC

Midway SLSC

East End SLSC
Maranui SLSC
Papamoa SLSC

Lyall Bay SLSC
Whangamata SLSC
Sumner SLSC
Orewa SLSC
Whakatane SLSC

St Clair SLSC
Westshore SLSC
Omaha Beach SLSC
Titahi Bay SLSC
Wainui SLSC

NPOB SLSC
Ruakaka SLSC
South Brighton SLSC
Waihi Beach SLSC
Warrington SLSC
Ocean Beach Kiwi SLSC
New Brighton SLSC
Waimairi SLSC
Brighton SLSC
Waikuku Beach SLSC
Muriwai VLS

Piha SLSC
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Assembly Rescue

1 Sunset Beach SM
2  Sunset Beach AH
3 Taylors Mistake Fail

1 Sunset Beach TJ
2 St Clair Black
3 Sumner Red

1 St Kilda Black
2 EastEnd
3 Sumner Red

1 Warrington IJ
2 St Kilda Black
3 Warrington MA

1 StKilda Yellow
2 Sunset Beach OJ
3 Warrington TK

Mass Rescue

1 Sunset Beach SM
2 St Clair White
3  Sunset Beach AH

1 St Clair Black
2 St Clair White
3  Sunset Beach SA

1 St Clair Black
2 St Kilda Black
3 EastEnd

1 Brighton
2  StKilda Yellow
3 Sumner White

1 St Kilda Yellow
2  Sunset Beach EA
3 Warrington TK

Single Rescue

1 Sunset Beach AH
2 St Clair Black
3 Sumner Blue
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Sports Results

Sunset Beach TJ

2 StKida Yellow
3 St Clair Black
1 EastEnd

2  StKilda Black
3 Sumner Red

1 Brighton

2 StKida Yellow
3  Sumner White

1 Sunset Beach OJ

2 StKida Yellow

3 St Kilda White
Tube Rescue

1 Sunset Beach SM
Sunset Beach AH
Sunset Beach GJ

w N

1 Sunset Beach TJ

2  Sunset Beach RS
3 Sumner Red

1 St Kilda Black

2 EastEnd

3 St Clair Black

Warrington |J
NPOB
3 St Clair Black

[N]

1 St Kilda Black

2  StKilda Yellow

3  Sunset Beach EA
Teams Race

1 Sunset Beach SMAH
2 StKilda OM Black
3 Sumner Blue

1 Warrington CRIJ
2 Sumner Red
3  Sunset Beach TJRS

Points
Sunset Beach 142
St Kilda 134
St Clair 78
Sumner 57
Warrington 52
East End 24
Brighton 20
Taylors Mistake 11
Nelson 4

Beach Flags

1 S Bicknell, Ocean Beach Kiwi
B Sanderson, Omanu
3 G Robertson, Omanu

[N]

L Johnson, Red Beach
A Majstrovic, Mt Maunganui
3 KWatts, Fitzroy

[N]

C Buckley, New Brighton
T Ball, Oreti
3 RHills, Mt Maunganui

[N]

1 J McGarvey, Omanu

2  E Akeripa, Ocean Beach Kiwi
3 S Sanden, Mt Maunganui

1 M Pilcher, Whakatane

2 RFergus, Midway

3  C Maarhuis, Waihi Beach

1 A Savage, Red Beach
2 C Nairn, Pukehina
3 R Duff, Red Beach

1 M MacDonald,

Mt Maunganui
2 T Munnerley, Nelson
3 S Christie, Whakatane

1 D Hutchings, Waikanae
S Keepa, Wainui
3 C Manning, Whakatane

N

R Humpherson, Whakatane
A Gadsbey, Omanu
3 JMatson, Omanu

N

1 LFindlater, Titahi Bay
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L Madritsch, Whakatane
A Hahipene, Whakatane

B Wolf, St Clair
M Sharp, Omanu
J Boly, Omanu

D Reardon, Mt Maunganui
R Presland-Tack, Red Beach
M Moyle, Waimairi

B Cutfield, Whakatane
G King, Mt Maunganui

G Larsen, Ocean Beach Kiwi
| Glover, Omanu
P Jacobs, Mt Maunganui

C Quirk, Lyall Bay
J Kane, Omanu

R Stoddart, Lyall Bay
M O’'Donnell, Papamoa

R Blair, South Brighton
G Imlach, Lyall Bay

Beach Sprint

1

S Bicknell, Ocean Beach Kiwi

2 R Sheard, Omanu
3 G Robertson, Omanu
1 A Majstrovic, Mt Maunganui
2 L Johnson, Red Beach
3 K Watts, Fitzroy
1 T Andrews, Mt Maunganui
2 C Buckley, New Brighton
3 P Ontivero, Lyall Bay
1 E Akeripa, Ocean Beach Kiwi
2 S Sanden, Mt Maunganui
3 J McGarvey, Omanu
1 M Pilcher, Whakatane
2 R Fergus, Midway
3  C Maarhuis, Waihi Beach
1 P Crouch, Papamoa
2 C Nairn, Pukehina
3 A Savage, Red Beach
1 M MacDonald,
Mt Maunganui
2 T Munnerley, Nelson
3 P Storey, Mairangi Bay
1 D Hutchings, Waikanae
2 S Keepa, Wainui
3 K Becconsall-Ryan,
Warrington
1 R Humpherson, Whakatane
2 M Clarke, Lyall Bay
3 J Matson, Omanu
1 L Madritsch, Whakatane
2 M York, Ocean Beach Kiwi
3 L Findlater, Titahi Bay
1 M Robinson, Lyall Bay
2 M Sharp, Omanu
3 JBoly, Omanu
1 D Reardon, Mt Maunganui
2 R Presland-Tack, Red Beach
3 M Moyle, Waimairi
1 B Cutfield, Whakatane
2 G King, Mt Maunganui
1 G Larsen, Ocean Beach Kiwi
2 | Glover, Omanu
3 P Jacobs, Mt Maunganui
1 C Quirk, Lyall Bay
2 JKane, Omanu
1 R Stoddart, Lyall Bay
2 M O'Donnell, Papamoa
1 R Blair, South Brighton
Board Race
1 R Sheard, Omanu
2 M Nash, New Brighton
3 T McBride, Papamoa
1 L Johnson, Red Beach
2 A Majstrovic, Mt Maunganui
3 L Anderson, Omanu

J Lalanne, Mt Maunganui
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2 R Scholes, Mt Maunganui

3 G Scholes, Mt Maunganui

1 JMcGarvey, Omanu

2 P Kane, Omanu

3 E Akeripa, Ocean Beach Kiwi

1 C Julian, Whakatane

2 D Munro, Mt Maunganui

3  MInglis, Omanu

1 L Storey, Mairangi Bay

2 NHarris, Mt Maunganui

3 HCullen, Omaha Beach

1 P Storey, Mairangi Bay

2 T Munnerley, Nelson

3 S Oldham, Omanu

1 N Davoren, Papamoa

2 C Manning, Whakatane

3 S Boubee, Papamoa

1 M Robberds, Sumner

2 R Mocke, Omanu

3 D Jones, Paekakariki

1 C Stowell, Omanu

2 K Giles, Whakatane

3 S Groot, Omanu

1 J Boly, Omanu

2 RFearon, Mairangi Bay

3 G Dawson, Omanu

1 KHarker, Omanu

2 K Baker, Waimairi

3 G King, Mt Maunganui

1 | Glover, Omanu

2 P Jacobs, Mt Maunganui

1 C Quirk, Lyall Bay
Ironperson

1 M Nash, New Brighton

2 R Sheard, Omanu

3 M Wiliams, Omanu

1 A Majstrovic, Mt Maunganui

2 L Anderson, Omanu

1 JLalanne, Mt Maunganui

2 G Scholes, Mt Maunganui

3 R Scholes, Mt Maunganui

1 J McGarvey, Omanu

2 P Kane, Omanu

1 D Munro, Mt Maunganui

2 C Julian, Whakatane

3 R Thompson, Waimarama

1 8 Oldham, Omanu

2 T Smith, Mt Maunganui

3 P Barron, Mt Maunganui

1 C Manning, Whakatane

2 S Boubee, Papamoa

3 N Davoren, Papamoa

1 D Jones, Paegkakariki

2 M Waide, Mt Maunganui

3 M Robberds, Sumner

1 C Stowell, Omanu

2 S Groot, Omanu

3 T Mau, Omanu

1 RFearon, Mairangi Bay

1 M Moyle, Waimairi

2 D Reardon, Mt Maunganui

1

K Harker, Omanu

| Glover, Omanu

Run Swim Run

[N]

M Nash, New Brighton
M Williams, Omanu
R Sheard, Omanu

D Shepherd, Mt Maunganui
R Cowley, Omanu

J Lalanne, Mt Maunganui
R Hills, Mt Maunganui
M Clements, Mt Maunganui

J McGarvey, Omanu
S Mortimer, Omanu
E Akeripa, Ocean Beach Kiwi

D Munro, Mt Maunganui

2  C Julian, Whakatane
3 J Troughton, Mt Maunganui
1 J Healey, Omanu
2 C Nairn, Pukehina
3 L Burkhardt, Omanu
1 T Smith, Mt Maunganui
2 S Oldham, Omanu
3 EEggleston, Omanu
1 N Davoren, Papamoa
2 C Manning, Whakatane
3 S Keepa, Wainui
1 D Jones, Paegkakariki
2 M Waide, Mt Maunganui
3 R Humpherson, Whakatane
1 S Mellsop, Lyall Bay
2 C Stowell, Omanu
3 S Groot, Omanu
1 L Cleeve, Waimairi
2 D Twiss, Waihi Beach
3 R Fearon, Mairangi Bay
1 D Reardon, Mt Maunganui
2 M Moyle, Waimairi
1 K Baker, Waimairi
1 KHarker, Omanu
3 G King, Mt Maunganui
1 | Glover, Omanu
1 P Jacobs, Mt Maunganui
1 C Quirk, Lyall Bay
1 M O'Donnell, Papamoa
1 R Blair, South Brighton
Ski Race
1 T McBride, Papamoa
1 M Wiliams, Omanu
3 S Bicknell, Ocean Beach Kiwi
1 R Cowley, Omanu
2 L Johnson, Red Beach
3 L Anderson, Omanu
1 JLalanne, Mt Maunganui
1 R Scholes, Mt Maunganui
1 P Kane, Omanu
2 T Russell, Red Beach
3 J McGarvey, Omanu
1 D Munro, Mt Maunganui
1V Manoit, Mt Maunganui
2 C Julian, Whakatane
1 ABell-Booth, Papamoa
1 8 Oldham, Omanu
2 A Davey, Whakatane
3 HReid, Whakatane
1 C Manning, Whakatane
2 S Boubee, Papamoa
3 N Davoren, Papamoa
1 M Waide, Mt Maunganui
1 A Gadsbey, Omanu
3 M Bassett-Foss, Waimarama
1 C Stowell, Omanu
1 J Barron, Mt Maunganui
2 T Mau, Omanu
1 B Clode, Omanu
1 J Boly, Omanu
2 S Bird, Mt Maunganui
1 D Reardon, Mt Maunganui
1 M Moyle, Waimairi
1 B Cutfield, Whakatane
1 K Baker, Waimairi
1 | Glover, Omanu
2 G Newton, Mt Maunganui
3 G Larsen, Ocean Beach Kiwi
1 P Davies, Waimairi
Surf Race
1 M Wiliams, Omanu
2 M Nash, New Brighton
3 R Sheard, Omanu

1

L Assink, Mt Maunganui
L Johnson, Red Beach
L Anderson, Omanu

J Lalanne, Mt Maunganui
M Clements, Mt Maunganui
G Scholes, Mt Maunganui

J McGarvey, Omanu
S Mortimer, Omanu
E Akeripa, Ocean Beach Kiwi

S Bartlett, Omanu
D Munroe, Waihi Beach
C Maarhuis, Waihi Beach

J Healey, Omanu
C Nairn, Pukehina
L Burkhardt, Omanu

S Oldham, Omanu
T Smith, Mt Maunganui
E Eggleston, Omanu

N Davoren, Papamoa
C Manning, Whakatane
L Birkett, Ocean Beach Kiwi

D Jones, Paekakariki
M Waide, Mt Maunganui
R Humpherson, Whakatane

T Mau, Omanu
C Stowell, Omanu
S Groot, Omanu

R Fearon, Mairangi Bay
D Twiss, Waihi Beach
L Cleeve, Waimairi

D Reardon, Mt Maunganui
M Moyle, Waimairi

K Harker, Omanu
K Baker, Waimairi
G King, Mt Maunganui

| Glover, Omanu
P Jacobs, Mt Maunganui

M Stutz, Red Beach
C Quirk, Lyall Bay

M O'Donnell, Papamoa
K Lanyon, South Brighton
A Thompson, Waimarama

R Blair, South Brighton

Double Ski Race

1 Omanu

2 Mt Maunganui A

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Omanu

1 Mt Maunganui B

2 Fitzroy Blue

3 Mt Maunganui A

1 Fitzroy White

2 Mt Maunganui A

3 Whakatane

1 Papamoa Blue

2 Ocean Beach Kiwi

1 Omanu

2 Mt Maunganui A

1 Mt Maunganui B

2 Waimairi RPSG

3 Mt Maunganui A

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Omanu

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Omanu

1 Omanu

2 Mt Maunganui A
Board Relay

1 OmanuA

2 Mt Maunganui A

3 OmanuB

1 Omanu

2 Mt Maunganui A

Mt Maunganui B



N

Mt Maunganui A
3 OmanuA

1 Papamoa Blue
2 Red Beach

1 OmanuA
2 Whakatane
3 Mt Maunganui A

Whakatane
2 Mt Maunganui A

1 OmanuA

2 Waimairi A

3  Whakatane

1 Omanu
Ski Relay

1 OmanuA

2 Mt Maunganui A

Mt Maunganui A
2 Omanu

Mt Maunganui A
2 Omanu

Red Beach
2 Mt Maunganui A

1 Whakatane
2 Mt Maunganui A
3  Omanu

1 Papamoa Blue

1 Waimairi

2 Whakatane
3  Omanu

1 Omanu

Surf Teams Race

Mt Maunganui A
Omanu A
3 OmanuB

[N]

1 Mt Maunganui A

Mt Maunganui A

2 OmanuA

3 Lyall Bay

1 Omanu

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Mt Maunganui B

3  Waihi Beach

1 Papamoa

2 Omanu

3  Omaha Beach

1 Waimairi A

2  OmanuA

3  Sumner

1 OmanuA

2 Red Beach

3 Mt Maunganui A
Taplin Relay

1 OmanuA

2 Papamoa Blue

3 Mt Maunganui A

1 Mt Maunganui A
2 Waimairi A

1 Mt Maunganui
2 Mt Maunganui A
3 OmanuB

1 Omanu
2 Papamoa Blue
3 Mt Maunganui A

1 Mt Maunganui A
2  Fitzroy
3 OmanuA

1 Papamoa Yellow
2 Red Beach Red

3  Omanu
1 Waimairi A
2 Waimairi B
3  Sumner
1 Omanu

Surf Boat Short Course

1 Mairangi Bay Spunky Boys
1 Fitzroy Floggers

1 East End Tui
2 Orewa Ogres

1 Titahi Bay Masterful
2 Westshore A

1 Waihi Beach Boatie Chicks

1 Westshore A
2 Waimairi Crown Busters
3 Orewa Jets

Beach Relay

1 Omanu
2 Mt Maunganui A

1 Mt Maunganui A
2 Omanu

1 Whakatane
2 OmanuA

1 Mt Maunganui A

1 Mt Maunganui A
2 Waimairi
3 Lyall Bay

1 Red Beach Red
2 Ocean Beach Kiwi
3  Omanu

1 Waihi Beach
2 New Brighton Gunna be

this year
3 OmanuB
1 Red Beach Black
2 Lyall Bay
3 Waihi Beach
1 Omanu A
2 Lyall Bay

3 Mt Maunganui A

1 Whakatane
2 Omanu
3  Piha Black
Surf Canoe - Short Course

1 Waimairi

Orewa Hibiscus Blues

2 Pukehina
1 Warrington
2 New Brighton

3 Fitzroy Blue

1 Ocean Beach Kiwi
2 Red Beach Rocking Reds

1 Ocean Beach Kiwi
2 Whakatane Falcons
3 Red Beach Red Nicks

1 Lyall Bay
2 Red Beach Flying Reddaz

1 Waipu Cove Masters
2 Taylors Mistake
3 Papamoa Silver Fox

1 Wainui
2 Whakatane Catcha whaea
3 Piha Black

Points
Omanu SLSC 296
Mt Maunganui LS 267
Whakatane SLSC 90
Papamoa SLSC 68
Waimairi SLSC 65
Red Beach SLSC 57
Lyall Bay SLSC 44

Ocean Beach Kiwi SLSC 41
Mairangi Bay SLSC 21

Waihi Beach LS 21
New Brighton SLSC 21
Fitzroy SLSC 19
South Brighton SLSC 14
Pukehina SR 11
Paekakariki SL 10
Wainui SLSC 10
Titahi Bay SLSC ]
Orewa SLSC 9
Westshore SLSC 8
Warrington SLSC 6
Waikanae SLSC 6

Nelson SLSC
Sumner SLSC
Waipu Cove SLSC
East End SLSC
Midway SLSC
Taylors Mistake SLSC
Waimarama SLSC
St Clair SLSC

Piha SLSC

Omaha Beach SLSC
Oreti SLSC

MNONORWROOOO®

Board Relay

1 Mt Maunganui A
2 Mt Maunganui B
3 Mairangi Bay A

1 Mt Maunganui A
2 Mairangi Bay A
3 Omanu

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Oftaki

3 PihaA

1 EastEnd A

2 Waikanae A

3 OmanuA

1 Waikanae

2 Taylors Mistake

3 OmanuA

1 OmanuA

2 Mt Maunganui A

3 Orewa
Ironperson

1 C Taylor, Midway

2 P Van Achterbergh,
Mairangi Bay

3 H Miller, Mt Maunganui

1 D McKenzie, Mairangi Bay
2 O Corrin, Midway
3 HWiliams, Piha

1 K Kramer, Red Beach
2 D Dempster, Mt Maunganui
3 JCallins, Fitzroy

1 O Corrin, Midway
2 CKelly, East End
3  EKingi, Otaki

1 L Falloon, Waikanae
2 JKeepa, Wainui
3 S Maxwell, Otaki

1 ATeaukura, Mairangi Bay
2 O Pearce, Mt Maunganui
3 C Coldicott, Mairangi Bay

Diamond Person

1 B Meuli, East End
2 W Lambie, Lyall Bay
3 M Jones, Paekakariki

1 M Shivnan, Omanu
2  C Underwood-Nical, St Clair
3 L Pearce, Mt Maunganui

Ski Race

1 MLee, Mairangi Bay

2 ZQuickenden,
South Brighton

3 JWilson, Orewa

1 D McKenzie, Mairangi Bay
2 S Clifton, Mairangi Bay
3 D Halligan, Omanu

1 J MclLarin, Waikanae
2 F Moles, East End
3 R Creighton, Red Beach

1 CTate, Waikanae
2 L Matehaere, St Clair
3 A Bermingham, Midway

1 KGilbertson, Red Beach
2 AHickman, South Brighton
3 M Esterhuizen, Whakatane

1 ATeaukura, Mairangi Bay
2 JPadrutt, East End
3 E Butler, Red Beach

Surf Boat Long Course

1 Titahi Bay Bay Boys
2 Muriwai Moonshine
3 PihaA

1 Titahi Bay Tornados
2 Orewa Gems
3 Piha Black Pearls

1 Titahi Bay Smokefrees
2 Whangamata Motorboaters
3  Sunset Beach Young Guns

1 Titahi Bay Thunder
2 Titahi Bay Tsunami
3 Paekakariki Procrastinators

1 Orewa Dreamboats
2 Paekakariki Show Time

1 Titahi Bay Tsunami 11
2 Paekakariki Kababs
3  New Brighton Buzzie Bees

Surf Boat Short Course

1 Titahi Bay Bay Boys
2 Red Beach Boomers
3 Muriwai Moonshine

1 Orewa Gems
2  Titahi Bay Tornados
3 Red Beach Muzzies

1 Titahi Bay Smokefrees
2 Whangamata Motorboaters
3  Sunset Beach Young Guns

1 Titahi Bay Tsunami
2 Red Beach Rabbits
3 Titahi Bay Thunder

1 Orewa Dreamboats
2 Paekakariki Show Time

1 New Brighton Bay Bays
2  Titahi Bay Tsunami 11
3 Paekakariki Kababs

Surf Boat Relay

1 Titahi Bay Storm
2 Orewa
3 Piha Pythons

Surf Canoe Long Course

1 Waimairi A
2 Ocean Beach Kiwi A
3 Lyall Bay

1 Waimairi Blue
2 Waimairi White
3 Walkanae

1 Ocean Beach Kiwi Chargers
2 Waimairi
3  Opotiki

1 Red Beach Hot Chillies
2 Mairangi Bay Mermaids

3 Walkanae
Surf Canoe Short Course
1 Waimairi A
2 Waimairi B
3  Waikanae

1 Waimairi Blue
2 Taylors Mistake
3 Walkanae

1 Mairangi Bay Mermen
2 Waimairi

3 Walkanae
1 Orewa
2 Waikanae

3 Red Beach Red Hot Chilies

Surf Race

1 ZReid, Fitzroy
2 C Taylor, Midway
3 C Beamish, Mairangi Bay

1 D McKenzie, Mairangi Bay
2 N Peat, Papamoa
3 L Bradley, Mt Maunganui

1 L O'Connor, Mt Maunganui
2 ZReid, Fitzroy
3 A Julian, Otaki

1 O Corrin, Midway
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2 CKelly, East End
3 S Reid, Fitzroy

1 J Keepa, Wainui
2 D Shanahan, Mt Maunganui
3 J Appleby, Otaki

1 ATeaukura, Mairangi Bay

2 M Shivnan, Omanu

3 O Pearce, Mt Maunganui
2km Beach Run

1 H Miller, Mt Maunganui
2 L Chesney, Lyall Bay
3 ZMason, St Kilda

1 HO’Connor, Fitzroy
2 N Mitchell, Titahi Bay
3 E Conway, Mt Maunganui

1 L Chesney, Lyall Bay
2 L Seufert, Opotiki
3 ZMason, St Kilda

1 HO’Connor, Fitzroy
2 G Stroud, Taylors Mistake
3 R McSweeney, Omanu

1 F Chesney, Lyall Bay
2 H Chapman, Muriwai
3 D Bronlund, Midway

1 L Bartlett, Omanu

2 Blrving, Waikanae

3 A Bassett, Lyall Bay
Beach Flags

1 M Finch, Omanu
2 KHarman, Papamoa
3 A Smith, Papamoa

1 CFyall, Waikanae
2 A Wison, Mt Maunganui
3 J Gedye, Waikanae

1 R Akuhata, Ocean

Beach Kiwi
2 B Lewis, Ocean Beach Kiwi
3 F Grey, Papamoa

1 A Wilson, Mt Maunganui

2 Blrving, Waikanae

3 S Bogdanovas Epapara,
Papamoa

1 S Mapu, Waikanae
2  CLawn, Opunake
3 A Henare, Red Beach

1 Blrving, Waikanae

2 M Porteous, Red Beach

3 S Gardiner, Orewa
Board Race

1 S Cowdrey, Papamoa
2 L Waide, Mt Maunganui
3 D Hart, Mt Maunganui

1 D McKenzie, Mairangi Bay
2 D Halligan, Omanu
3 O Corrin, Midway

1 D Dempster, Mt Maunganui
2 P Bird, Mt Maunganui
3 J Wilson, Mairangi Bay

1 O Corrin, Midway
2 G Pitkethley, Waikanae
3 CKelly, East End

1 T Baxter, Omanu
2 L Falloon, Waikanae
3 R Bronlund, Midway

1 A Smith, Wainui

2 JPadrutt, East End

3  ATeaukura, Mairangi Bay
Board Rescue

1 Midway Red
2 Mairangi Bay A
3 Mt Maunganui C

1 Midway Red

2 Mt Maunganui A
3 Mairangi Bay A
1 Mt Maunganui A
2  Fitzroy Blue

3 PihaA

1 Walkanae A
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Mt Maunganui A
Otaki A

Mt Maunganui A
Waikanae B
Wainui A

Mt Maunganui A
Waikanae A
Red Beach B

Run Swim Run

C Taylor, Midway
Z Reid, Fitzroy
L O'Connor, Mt Maunganui

D McKenzie, Mairangi Bay
S Reid, Fitzroy
N Peat, Papamoa

Z Reid, Fitzroy
L Clark, Taylors Mistake
A Julian, Otaki

L North, East End
| Akroyd, Mt Maunganui
L Makaea, Piha

D Shanahan, Mt Maunganui
J Keepa, Wainui
G Shivnan, Omanu

C West, Papamoa

L Bartlett, Omanu

P Nicol, Lyall Bay
Relay

Mt Maunganui A
Mt Maunganui C
South Brighton

Mairangi Bay A
Mt Maunganui A
Midway Green

East End A
Otaki
Mt Maunganui A

Midway
East End A
Waikanae A

Surf Teams Race

Mt Maunganui A

2 Mairangi Bay A

3 Mt Maunganui B

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Mairangi Bay A

3 Mt Maunganui B

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Otaki

3 Taylors Mistake

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 Otaki

3 EastEnd A

1 Mt Maunganui A

2  OmanuA

3 LyallBay A

1 Lyall Bay A

2 Mt Maunganui A

3 Papamoa A
Beach Relay

1 Ocean Beach Kiwi

2 Papamoa

3 Mairangi Bay A

1 Waikanae

2  OmanuA

3 Orewa Blue

1 Ocean Beach Kiwi Black

2 Papamoa

3 Walkanae

1 Waikanae

2 OmanuA

3 Ocean Beach Kiwi

1 Ocean Beach Kiwi Black

2 RedBeach A

3 Orewa

1 Waikanae

2  Orewa Blue

3 EastEndA
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Double Ski

1 Mairangi Bay A
2 South Brighton A
3 Taylors Mistake Green

1 Mairangi Bay A
2 PihaA
3 LyallBay A

1 Mairangi Bay A
2 Mairangi Bay B
3 Mairangi Bay You

1 Orewa Blue

2 PihaA
3 EastEndA
1 EastEnd A

2 RedBeach A
3  Whakatane Green
Rescue Tube Rescue

1 Midway

2 Mt Maunganui A
3 Red Beach

1 Midway

2 Mt Maunganui A
Mairangi Bay B

1 Otaki
2 Fitzroy White
3 Mt Maunganui A

1 Otaki
2 EastEnd
3  Fitzroy Blue

1 Lyall Bay A
2 Mt Maunganui A
3 OmanuA

1 Mt Maunganui A

2 OmanuA
3 LyalBayA
Taplin Relay

1 Mairangi Bay A
2 Mt Maunganui A
3 PihaB

1 Mairangi Bay A
2 Mt Maunganui B
3 OmanuA

1 Mt Maunganui A
2 Otaki
3 RedBeach A

1 EastEndA
2 Waikanae A
3 Midway Red

1 Omanu A
2 EastEndA
3 RedBeach A

1 Lyall Bay B

2 OmanuA

3 Red Beach B
Beach Sprint

1 ASmith, Papamoa
2 D Dyet, Mairangi Bay
3 KHarman, Papamoa

1 B lrving, Waikanae
2 C Fyall, Waikanae
3 S Sandford, Omanu

1 W Akeripa, Ocean
Beach Kiwi

2 S Mapu, Waikanae

3 D Noakes, St Kilda

1 B lrving, Waikanae
2 T Dalton, Mairangi Bay
3 S Sandford, Omanu

1 S Mapu, Waikanae

2 AHenare, Red Beach

3 G Hesketh, Ocean
Beach Kiwi

1 B lrving, Waikanae
2 O Kirkpatrick, Ocean
Beach Kiwi
3 B Osborne, East End
Club Points

Mt Maunganui LS 147
Mairangi Bay SLSC 97
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Waikanae SLSC 90
Titahi Bay SLSC 57
Omanu SLSC 53
East End SLSC 50
Midway SLSC 50
Orewa SLSC 39
Red Beach SLSC 37
Ocean Beach Kiwi SLSC 35
Waimairi SLSC 32
Lyall Bay SLSC 31
Otaki SLSC 31
Fitzroy SLSC 27
Papamoa SLSC 25
Piha SLSC 14

Taylors Mistake SLSC 12
Paekakariki SL

Lifeguards 12
Wainui SLSC 11
South Brighton SLSC 8
New Brighton SLSC
Muriwai VLS
Whangamata SLSC
St Clair SLSC

St Kilda SLSC
Opotiki SLSC
Sunset Beach LS
Opunake SLSC
Whakatane SLSC

SIS RGNS I NN Ne>Ne))

Assembly Rescue

1 East End REG
2 Paekakariki Light Weights
3  Sunset Beach SM

1 East End Slim Rigs
2  Sunset Beach TJ
3 St Clair Black

1 East End Rollers
2 NPOB Black Sand
3  Waimarama Black

1 Brighton
2 East End Lane 1
3 St Kilda Black

1 East End Red Line
2  Sunset Beach OJ
3 Waikanae

Mass Rescue

1 StKilda Black
2 East End REG
3  Sunset Beach SM

1 Sunset Beach TJ
2 St Clair Black
3 StKilda Yellow

1 Waikanae
2  East End Rollers
3 St Clair Black

1 Brighton
2 StKilda Yellow
3 NPOB Black Sand

1 StKilda Yellow
2 Waikanae
3 St Clair Black

Single Rescue

1 East End REG
2  Sunset Beach SM
3  Sunset Beach AH

1 Sunset Beach TJ
2 Sumner KM
3  Sunset Beach SA

1 Waikanae
2 NPOB Black Sand
3 East End Amigos

1 Brighton
2  StKida Yellow
3 Sumner MJ

1 StKilda Yelow
2 Waikanae
3 Waipu Cove Vikings

Teams Race

1 Sunset Beach AHSM
2 East End Grunty REG
3 East End Amigos

1 Sunset Beach TUSA

2 St Clair Black

3 Warrington CR-1J
Tube Rescue

1 Sunset Beach SM
2 Sunset Beach AH
3 Paekakariki Light Weights

1 St Clair Black
2 Sunset Beach TJ
3  Sunset Beach RS

1 NPOB Black Sand
2 Waikanae
3 St Clair Black

1 East End Lane 1
2 StKilda Yellow
3 Brighton

1 Mairangi Bay YO
2 StKilda Yellow
3 St Clair Black

Points
Sunset Beach LS 108
St Kilda SLSC 94
East End SLSC 93
St Clair SLSC 67
Waikanae SLSC 41
Brighton SLSC 29
NPOB SLSC 28
Sumner SLSC 26
Warrington SLSC 24
Waimarama SLSC 14
Paekakariki SL 13

Mairangi Bay SLSC 7
United North Piha LS
Waipu Cove SLSC
Piha SLSC

Red Beach SLSC
Kariactahi SLSC
Nelson SLSC

N WWw oo

Assembly Rescue
East End
(S Nelson/L Cole/J Goble)

Dave Hickey Cup Top U19

Mens Team
St Kilda (D Noakes/M Lloyd/
M McDowall)

Top U20 Womens Team
Brighton (P Aburn/A Adams/
M Walsh)

Opunake Trophy Top U22 Mens

Team
Waikanae (C Mitchell/

O Shivnan/H Allan)

FoxEng Trophy Top Open

Womens Team
St Clair Black (S Laughton/
C Laughton/E Christophers)

Arancia Trophy Top Open Mens

Team
East End (S Nelson/L Cole/
J Goble)

Arancia Trophy Top South

Island Club
St Kilda

BP Club Trophy Top New

Zealand Club
Sunset Beach

Libby Bradley, Mt Maunganui
Samalulu Clifton, Mairangi Bay
Hayley Cox, Lyall Bay

Casie Fyall, Waikanae (Captain)
Molly Shivnan, Omanu

Scott Cowdrey, Papamoa
(Vice-captain)

Declan Dempster, Mt Maunganui
Murdoch Finch, Omanu

Patrick Makgill, Red Beach
Lincoln Waide, Mt Maunganui
Coach - Danny Moarrison
Assistant Coach - Dion Wiliams
Manager - Andrew Lancaster

Results Day 1

2 Nz

4 Nz

3 L Waide

6 S Cowdrey

1 HCox

3 S Clifton

2 Nz

1 Nz

3 D Dempster

6 L Waide

4  HCox

8 L Bradley

5 MFinch

1 CFyall

1 Nz

2 Nz

2 Nz

1 Nz

2 L Waide

5 S Cowdrey

4 HCox

5 L Bradley

2 MFinch

3 CFyal

2 Nz

4 Nz
Results Day 2

2 Nz

4 Nz

1 L Waide

10 S Cowdrey

1 S Clifton

2 HCox

3 Nz

2 Nz

4 D Dempster

5 L Waide

3 HCox

5 L Bradley

5 MFinch

1 CFyall

1 Nz

1 Nz

4 Nz

2 Nz

3 S Cowdrey

4 L Waide

3 HCox

5 L Bradley

3 MFinch

1 CFyall

3 Nz

5 Nz
Points

1 Australia

2 New Zealand

3 Japan A

4 South Africa

5 JapanB

6 Spain

7 Hong Kong

930
835
690
687
521
501
370
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Financials

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

AS AT 30 JUNE, 2019

ASSETS Note 2019 $ 2018 $
Current Assets
~ Cashand Cash Equivalents 1,839,908 995909
....... Investments 5 135,000 o
....... Exchange Receivable & Accruals 6 372,239 444312
....... Non-Exchange Receivables 6 o o
....... Inventories [ 174763 175366
~ Goods & Services Tax Refunrd 62,720 94,205
Prepayments 126,544 129,507
Total Current Assets 2,711,169 1,839,299

Non Current Assets

"""" 10 0 22500
Total Non Current Assets 892,072 908,484
TOTAL ASSETS 3,603,241 2,747,783
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
....... Accounts ngable & Aq‘qgals 1 1 """588,382 577,66'2““‘%
Funds Received in Advance 12 674,675 216,286
Total Current Liabilities 1,263,057 793,948
NET ASSETS 2,340,184 1,953,835
EQUITY
....... Accumulatgq‘ Funds ']‘{953,836 1 ,556,839“““%
Net Operating Surplus 386,348 396,996
TOTAL EQUITY 2,340,184 1,953,835

For and on behalf of the Board of Surf Life Saving New Zealand Incorporated, which authorised
the issue of the financial report on the 23rd of August 2019.

BRENT WARNER ; TREVOR TAYLOR
Chairman Y 4 Board Member

The accompanying notes to the financial statements and the audit report form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2019

Financials

2019 $ 2018 $

~ Opening Equity 1,963,836 1,666,839
Net Operating Surplus 386,349 396,996
CLOSING EQUITY 2,340,184 1,953,835

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Revenue & Expense

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2019

INCOME Note 2019 $ 2018 $
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions
....... P rincipal fupgjer -NZ qu["'[‘gry Gran’[s"lﬁgard :"3‘{‘1”25,958 2,814,099“”“””
....... NZSAR 12 ~ 200,000 200,000
WWHSHport New;'ealand """282,454 """ 344,63'2 """"""""
....... Other Community Grants 676,378 640,943
Fundraising 13 692,930 594,614
Revenue from Exchange Transactions
....... Water Safety NZInc. 275000 165,000
....... Programmes & Services — Rescue & Education 2,125883  1,885939
....... Programmes & Services — Sport 592663 593,770
....... Sponsorship 14 2,199,634 2455318
....... Licensing _ 8r29% 18489
~ Sale of Merchandige 484,587 456,265
NWWSHundry Inoqme """226,482 """ 182,94'5' """"""""
Gain on Sale of Assets 22,858 0
TOTAL INCOME 10,992,023 10,352,014
EXPENDITURE
~ ClubSwpport 4,088,501 3,599,947
....... Sport 1,898,676 1,274,250
....... Life Saving 2,777,121 2,404,006
....... Income Generaton 1,320,142 1,686,820
....... National Office 708,773 597,073
....... Audit Fees 25899 21844
....... Depreciation 210860 203,493
....... Amortisation 8 36548 145348
....... Legal Fees 29469 8,656
Finance Expense 14,786 13,581
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 10,605,674 9,955,018
NET PROFIT/LOSS 386,349 396,996

The accompanying notes and the audit report form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cashflows

FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2019

Page 34
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less:

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2019 2018
Cash Receipts $ $
 Cash from Exchange Transactons | 6,119,036 5,791,887
~ Cash from Non-Exchange Transactons 5346109 4,488,271
....... Net GST Movement -Positive 3148 o
Interest Income 57,340 33,745
11,553,970 10,313,603
Cash Payments
....... Payments to Clubs, Suppliers & Employees 10,343,980 9,441,258
....... Net GST Movement - Negative o 33044
10,343,980 9,474,297
Net Cash Flow from operation 1,209,990 839,306
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash Payments
Asset Purchases 230,996 237,903
Investments 135,000 0
Net Cash Flow from Investing 365,996 237,903
Net Cash Flow from Activities 843,994 601,403
Represented by:
Cash at start of Year 995,909 394,506
Cash at End of Year 1,839,903 995,909
Net Movement 843,994 601,403



Financials

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2019

Surf Life Saving New Zealand Incorporated (SLSNZ) is a New Zealand Incorporated Society formed under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908
SLSNZ is a charity registered under the Charities Act 2005.

These consolidated financial statements comprise SLSNZ and the Surf Life Saving New Zealand Foundation.
Surf Life Saving New Zealand Foundation is a registered Charitable Trust.
SLSNZ’s principal activity is “To lead and support surf lifesaving in New Zealand”. This remains unchanged during the period reported.

The financial statements are for the year ended 30 June 2019. The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board on 23rd August 2019.

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for assets and liabilities that have been measured at fair value.

The accrual basis of accounting has been used unless otherwise stated and the financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars and all values are rounded to the nearest dollar.
Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with NZ GAAP as required under the Charities Act 2005.

SLSNZ is a public benefit not-for-profit entity and is eligible to apply Tier 2 not-for-profit PBE IPSAS on the basis that it does not have public
accountability and is not defined as large.

SLSNZ is deemed to be a public benefit entity for financial reporting purposes, as its primary objective is to provide services to the community for
social benefit and has been established with a view to supporting that primary objective rather than a financial return.

The board has elected to report in accordance with Tier 2 not-for-profit PBE accounting standards and in doing so has taken advantage of all
applicable Reduced Disclosure (RDR) discourse concessions.

Changes in Accounting Policy

All accounting policies have been applied on a consistent basis with the prior year.

The significant accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements, set out below, have been applied consistently to all years
presented in these financial statements.

The significant accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements are summarised below:

a) Foreign Currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are converted at the New Zealand rate of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction.
At balance date foreign monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate and exchange variations arising from these are included
in the Income Statement.
b) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and the short-term deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at bank and short-term deposits with time to maturity
of three months or less.
c¢) Financial Instruments
Financial instruments and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial
instruments.
Financial Assets
The Entity’s financial assets include: cash and cash equivalents, receivables from non-exchange transactions and receivables from exchange
transactions.

The Entity derecognises a financial assets or, where applicable, a part of an asset or part of an Entity of similar financial assets when the rights to
receive cash flows from the asset have expired or are waived, or the Entity has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a party; and either:

e the Entity has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or
e the Entity has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

All financial assets are subject to review for impairment at least at each reporting date. Financial assets are impaired when there is any objective
evidence that a financial asset or Entity of financial assets is impaired.
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Financial liabilities
The Entity’s liabilities include Creditors and other payables (excluding GST and PAYE), employee benefits, and income in advance (in respect to
grants whose conditions are yet to be complied with).

All financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value (plus transaction cost for financial liabilities not at fair value (through surplus or deficit)).
and are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method except for financial liabilities at fair value through surplus or
deficit.

Measurement of financial assets

Loans and Receivables

Receivables are stated at their estimated realisable value less any provision for doubtful debts. Loans and receivables are financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. After initial recognition these are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any provision for impairment.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents are measured at their fair values.

Measurement of financial liabilities

d)

Accounts Payables and other payables
Account payables and other borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value, determined on a first-in first-out basis. An allowance for obsolescence has
been assessed where appropriate. Inventories include uniforms, resource manuals and other surf lifesaving equipment that is on sold to Clubs
or used for promotional purposes from time to time.

e) Property, Plant and Equipment
All property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
e Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on all tangible assets on a straight line basis that will write off the cost of the assets over their estimated useful
lives:
Office Furniture and EQuipment 3-10 years
Computers and Electronic Equipment . 3 years
Event Equipment 3-5 years
Vehicles 5 years
Radio Network ... 10 years
Buildings 50 years
f) Intangible Assets
SLSNZ have numerous registered trademarks which have benefit to SLSNZ and are stated at cost less amortisation in the financial statements.
Amortisation is provided on all intangible assets on a straight basis that will write off the cost of the asset over the estimated useful lives.
The estimated useful life of the intangibles asset is 10 years.
g) Work in Progress
Work in progress is valued on the basis of expenditure incurred during the financial year and is not depreciated.
The total cost of the project is transferred to the relevant asset class on its completion and then it is depreciated.
h) Impairment
The carrying values of non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value
may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets are
written down to their recoverable amount. Any impairment losses are recognised in the income statement.
i) Leases
Lease costs relating to operating leases are recognised on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease. Finance leases, which effectively
transfer to SLSNZ substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased assets, are capitalised at the lower of the leased asset’s
fair value or the present value of the minimum lease payments at inception of the lease. The leased assets and corresponding liabilities are
recognised and the leased assets are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.
j) Employee Entitlements

e Short Term Employee Benefits
Employee benefits that are expected to be settled within 12 months of reporting date are accrued and measured based on accrued
entitlerments at current rates of pay.

These include salaries and wages accrued up to the reporting date and annual leave earned, but not yet taken at the reporting date.
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k) Provisions

Financials

A provision is recognised as a liability when the settlement amount or timing is uncertain; when there is a present legal or constructive

obligation as a result of a past event; it is probable that expenditures will be required to settle the obligation; and a reliable estimate of the

potential settlement can be made.

Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

I) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the entity and revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received.

Revenue is derived from two broad categories - revenue from exchange transactions and revenue from non-exchange transactions.

Exchange transactions are transactions in which one entity receives assets or services, or has liabilities extinguished, and directly gives

approximately equal value (primarily in the form of cash, goods, services or use of assets) to another entity in exchange.

Non-exchange transactions are transactions that are not exchange transactions. In a non-exchange transactions, an entity either receives
value from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange, or gives value to another entity without directly

receiving approximately equal value in exchange.

The following specific recognition criteria must be met before revenue is recognised.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions
e Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the entity has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods supplied. Significant risks and rewards are generally considered to be transferred to the buyer when the customer has taken

delivery of the goods.

e Sponsorship

Sponsorship is recognised as revenue when received and all associated obligations have been met. Sponsorship received for which the

requirements and services have not been met are treated as ‘income in advance’ under current liabilities.

Revenue from Non-exchange transactions
e Donations and Grants

Donations and Grants are recognised as revenue when received and all associated obligations have been met. Where grants have been given
for a specific purpose, or with conditions attached, income is not recognised until agreed upon services and conditions have been satisfied.
Revenue received for which the requirements and services have not been met are treated as “income in advance” under current liabilities.

m) Income Tax

SLSNZ has Charitable Status from Inland Revenue for income tax purposes. There is no requirement to provide for income tax.

n) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
All figures are stated exclusive of GST except receivables and payables which are stated inclusive of GST.

o) Basis of Consolidation

The Consolidation financial statements consolidate those of Surf Life Saving New Zealand and Surf Life Saving New Zealand Foundation.

SLSNZ controls the Foundation as SLSNZ has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of the Foundation so as to obtain

benefits from the Foundation activities.

All transactions between SLSNZ and the Foundation are eliminated on consolidation.

The financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018 have been reported on a function basis, with expenditure allocated on a factual or

allocation basis where practical. This includes employment related expenditure, telephone and tolls, freight, postage and travel.

2019 $ 2018 $
Term Deposits TSB Bank 135,000 0
Total 135,000 0

2019 $ 2018 $
Accounts Receivable & Accruals from Exchange Transactons 372,239 445,312
Accounts Receivable & Accruals from non- Exchange Transactions .. 0 0
Less Provision for Bad Debts 0 (1,000)
Total 372,239 444,312
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Uniform Stock & Merchandise

Engine Parts

Impairment write-down

Total

30 June 2019
Buildings

Radio Network

Vehicles
Total

30 June 2018
Buildings

Computer Hardware/

Event Equipment

Radio Network

Vehicles

Total

Cost ($)

2,593,365

Cost ($)

2,340,429

Accum.
Impairment &
Depreciation $

1,729,780
Accum.

Impairment &
Depreciation $

1,518,479

Current
Depreciation $

210,860

Current
Depreciation $

203,493

Reconciliation of Property, Plant & Equipment for the year ended 30 June 2019

Opening Balance as a

Plus Additions

Transferred from WQ

Less Disposals

Less Depreciation

Closing Balance as at 30 June

30 June 2019
CRM -PAM

Trademark Licences

Total
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Cost ($)
434,765

466,265

Accum.
Impairment &
Depreciation $

433,754

437,778

Current
Depreciation $

33,398

2019 $ 2018 $
174,763 169,090
0 6,276

0 0
174,763 175,366
Current  Book Value
Impairment $ 2019 $
0 16,857

0 135,349

0 76,174

0 515

0 100,933

0 439,485

0 94,272

0 863,585
Current  Book Value
Impairment $ 2018 $
0 18,127

0 57,665

0 115,666

0 1,131

0 48,237

0 484,239

0 95,885

0 820,950

2019 ($) 2018 ($)
820,950 547,655
230,995 183,903
22,500 292,885

0 0
(210,860) (203,493)
863,585 820,950
Current  Book Value
Impairment $ 2019 $
0 1,011

0 27,476

0 28,487



Financials

Accum.
Impairment & Current Current  Book Value
30 June 2018 Cost ($) Depreciation$ Depreciation $ Impairment $ 2018 $
i . Aeme o e - e
Trademark Licences 31,500 875 875 = 30,625
Total 466,365 401,230 145,348 - 65,034

CRM is the Customer Relations Manager Software used by Surf life Saving New Zealand

Radio Network
SLSNZ is building a regional radio network in various parts of the country to enhance the emergency communications capabilities of the movement.

2019 $ 2018 $
Opening Balance as at 1 0 292,884
Plus Additions i 0 0
Transfer to Property, Plant & Equipment 0 (292,884)
Closing Balance as at 30 June 0 0

Development of Website & Online Tutoring Programme
SLSNZ is investing in Website redevelopment and an Online Tutoring programme.

2019 $ 2018 $
Opening Balance asatfJuty 22,500 0
Plus Additons 0 22,500
Transfer to Property, Plant & Equipment (22,500) 0
Closing Balance as at 30 June 0 22,500

2019 $ 2018 $
Trade and other Payap!gg """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" 429,314 426,273
Employee Benefits 159,068 151,389
Closing Balance as at 30 June 588,382 577,662

2019 $ 2018 $
High Performance Sp‘qut“‘lﬂg\'/‘yzgg‘lg‘rjq """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" 206,810 164,264
Crants Received in Advance 345,390 13,044
Surf Life Saving Clubs Insurance Contribution Paid in Advance 82,475 28,544
Other 90,000 10,434
Closing Balance as at 30 June 674,675 216,286

2019 $ 2018 $
National SAR Training i 48,844 45,320
SAR Management & Overheads 150,709 154,120
Critical Incident Support 447 560
Total 200,000 200,000

Fundraising includes proceeds from appeals, direct mail and donations.

ANNUAL REPORT 2019 Page 39



Financials

Sponsorship contracts are determined by their terms as confidential. Actual amounts provided by individual sponsors have not been disclosed.

Sundry Income consists predominantly of contributions from Surf Lifesaving Clubs towards their insurance premiums.

There were no related party transactions during the year (2018: $0)

Remuneration of Board members

2019 $ 2018 $
28,900 28,900
0.42 0.42
1,246,127 1,130,045
10 9

During the reporting period, there was no remuneration and compensation provided by the entity to employees who are close family members

of key management personnel (2018:30).

No adjusting or significant non-adjusting events have occurred between the reporting date and the date of authorisation.

Surf Lifesaving New Zealand has been notified by the lawyers of an estate that it is entitled to a bequest for the amount of $250,000 subject to
any claims arising against the estate from the date of issue of Probate 26 April 2019 for a period of six months to 26 October 2019 after which the

balance is distributable.(2018:Nil)

Capital Commitments
There are no Capital Commitments as at 30 June 2019.

Lease Commitments

Future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable leases as at 30 June 2019 are as follows:

Within one year

More than five years

Lease commitments include rental of premises as follows:

Lease of Property Expiry Date

christchuren ... January 2020
MEMBUNGANUI s December 2020 .
GISO0MMIE oo smpEbEn
RO .
AUCKIAN e December 2019 .
Porirua StorageShed June2020
Photocopier - Wellington Office March 2024

Motor Vehicles (10)

Other Commitments

2019 $ 2018 $
166,262 186,607
88,061 143,004
0 0
254,323 329,611

Renewal Term Available

2 renewals of 1 year each to January 2022

Renewed Annually

6 years to December 2026

SLSNZ has further committed expenditure over the next twelve months totalling $101,311. This is in relation to the preordering and purchasing

of uniforms (2018: $102,975).

Page 40 ANNUAL REPORT 2019



Contingent Liabilities
There were no contingent liabilities at balance date. (2018: Nil)

Financials

Cash & Cash Loans & Liabilities at
As at 30 June 2019 equivalents receivables amortised cost TOTAL
Classification of Financial Assets
Cash & Cash Equiyg!gp@ """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" 1839903 """"""""""""""""""""""""""""" 1,839,903
Investments 185000 135,000
Trade debtors & Other receivables 372,239 372,239
TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS 1,974,903 372,239 2,347,142
Classification of Financial Liabilities
Trade creditors and other payaples 588,382 588,382
Funds in Advance 674,675 674,675
TOTAL FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 1,263,057 1,263,057
Cash & Cash Loans & Liabilities at
As at 30 June 2018 equivalents receivables amortised cost TOTAL
Classification of Financial Assets
Cash & Cash Equivelents 996909 995,909
Trade debtors & Other receivables 444,312 444,312
TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS 995,909 444,312 1,440,221
Classification of Financial Liabilities
Trade Creditors and Other Payapes 577,662 577,662
Funds in Advance 216,286 216,286
TOTAL FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 793,948 793,948
2019 $ 2018 $
Net Operating Surpys 386,349 396,996
Add
Depreciaton 247,408 348,841
Add
Cash Positive Movement in Current Assets/Current Liabilities
Exchange Receivables & Accruals 72,073 0
Non-Exchange Receivables & Accruals 0 32,300
Prepayments 2,963 26,370
Inventories 603 20,710
Goods & Services Tax Net Movement 31,485 0
Trade and other Payables 10,720 117,844
Funds Received in advance 458,389 0
1,209,990 943,061
Less
Cash Negative Movement in Current Assets/Current Liabilities
Exchange Receivables & Accryals 0 32,394
Fund Received in ac 0 38,317
Goods & Services Tax Net Movement 0 33,044
0 103,755
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 1,209,990 839,306
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Auditor’s Report
MOORE STEPHENS

AUDIT AND ASSURANCE

Independent auditor’s report

To the Members of Surf Life Saving New Zealand Incorporated

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Surf Life Saving New Zealand Incorporated Group on pages 1 to
11, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses, consolidated statement of changes in net assets and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the statement of accounting policies and
notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified

Opinion section of our report the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Surf Life Saving New Zealand Incorporated as at 30 June 2019, and the financial
performance and the cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Standards
Reduced Disclosure Regime (PBE Standards RDR).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In common with similar organisations, controls over cash prior to being recorded are limited and there are no
practical audit procedures to determine the effect of these limited controls. Controls over the collection,
processing and receipting of donations undertaken by a third-party organisation were not independently verified
and were outside the scope of the engagement.

The effect of these limitations meant we were unable to determine or verify by alternate means the
completeness of donations reported as $154,214 and direct mail receipts reported as $294,449 within
fundraising income in the consolidated statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses. As a result of this
matter, the scope of our audit was limited, and we were unable to determine whether any adjustment might
have been found necessary in respect of the recorded or unrecorded donations and other receipts had we been
able to obtain sufficient evidence these items.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand)
(ISAs (NZ)). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements’ section of our report.

We are independent of Surf Life Saving New Zealand Incorporated in accordance with Professional and Ethical
Standard 1 (Revised) ‘Code of ethics for assurance practitioners’ issued by the New Zealand Auditing and
Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Other than our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, Surf Life Saving New Zealand
Incorporated.

Other Matter

In respect of the financial statements of the prior period we were unable to confirm or verify by alternate means
the completeness of donations recorded as $204,295 and direct mail receipts recorded as $254,891 within
fundraising income in the consolidated statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses. This was because
controls over cash prior to being recorded were limited and there were no practical audit procedures to
determine the effect of those limited controls. That audit report was issued on 24 August 2018.

Moore Stephens Wellington Audit is a partnership of MK Rania and Al Steel. Moore Stephens Wellington Audit is an independent member firm of Moore Stephens International Limited -
an association of independent member firms in principal cities throughout the world.
Moore Stephens independent member firms in New Zealand are located in Auckland - Christchurch - Dunedin - Hawke’s Bay - Wairarapa - Wanganui - Wellington.
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MOORE STEPHENS

AUDIT AND ASSURANCE

The responsibility of the Board for the financial statements

The Board are responsible on behalf of Surf Life Saving New Zealand Incorporated for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Standards Reduced Disclosure
Regime (PBE Standards RDR), and for such internal control as the Board determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board are responsible on behalf of Surf Life Saving New Zealand
Incorporated for assessing Surf Life Saving New Zealand Incorporated’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board either intend to liquidate Surf Life Saving New Zealand Incorporated or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (NZ) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located at the
XRB'’s website at
https://www.xrb.govt.nz/standards-for-assurance-practitioners/auditors-responsibilities/audit-report-3.

This report is made solely to the Board of Surf Life Saving New Zealand Incorporated. Our audit has been
undertaken so that we might state to the Board those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors’
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the Board, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have
formed.

-'._}"/’:f.- -~ IIH} .(.:_,, o ._.:E:'/I_:?:r“'—";f? / _.-:” 4.‘.’(.-'{ =

Moore Stephens Wellington Audit | Qualified Auditors, Wellington, New Zealand
23 August 2019
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Our People

SLSNZ Patron
The Governor-General — Rt Hon Dame Patsy Reddy

President

Brian Velvin (MNZM)

Board

Brent Warner (Chairman) Trevor Taylor
Kelvyn Eglinton Paul Carlyon

Graham Crombie (deceased Feb 2019)

Chief Executive
Paul Dalton

Senior Management Team

Stu Bryce, Regional Manager Southern

Chris Emmett, Regional Manager Eastern

Lewis McClintock, National Sport Manager

Rajal Middleton, Commercial Manager

Brad O’Leary, National Member Education Manager
Matt Warren, Senior Executive - Fundraising & Projects

Honours and Awards Committee

Sheryl McLay (Chair) Neale Ames QSM
Brent Warner

Life Members

Neale Ames QSM Geoff Barry

Denis Black ONZM Joost Brinck

Jim Campbell MNZM David Clarke

Denis Cooksley Trevor Corkin

Donald Cutler Graeme Danks

David East Pat Ellison MBE
Robert Ferguson Peter Fitzsimmons OBE
Peter Gibbons Dick Glover QSM

Dan Harris QSM Sir Robert Harvey QSO JP
John Hook Tim Jago

Noel Kay Murray Kemp

Brett Leask Ross Malyon QSM
Greg McClurg Napier McFedries QSM
Gareth Neilson Neville Nodder

Brian Quirk Carol Quirk QSM
Mervyn Restall MNZM Ron Stack

Peter Thorpe Raymond Trilford

Brian Velvin MNZM Basil Vertongen QSM
Brent Warner Murray Wilson

International Life Saving Federation Delegates
Graeme Cullen (Business Commission, ILS Board)
Michael Bassett-Foss (Drowning Prevention Commission)

Management Advisory Committees

National Lifesaving Committee
Adam Fraser (Chair) Brendan Hamilton-Gibbs
David Clarke Seth McPhee

Medical Director
Dr Gary Payinda

National Sport Committee
Scott McAlister (Chair) Dion Williams
Hirata Titcombe Todd Velvin

New Zealand Selectors

Rescue 2018 Campaign

Duane Dalton (convenor) Jason Pocock

Rescue 2020 Campaign

John Creighton (convenor) Michelle Mitchell

Boat Selectors
Bruce Matheson (convenor) Neil Watts

IRB Selectors
Richard Whinham Jaron Mumby

See www.surflifesaving.org.nz/contactus for Staff listing and contact details
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Vanessa Winning
Mark Robberds
Richard Briggs (from June 2019)

Kate Barry-Piceno

Charlie Cordwell, Regional Manager Central

Dr Mick Kearney, National Community Education Manager
Ross Merrett, Health, Safety, Welfare and Risk Manager
Allan Mundy, National Lifesaving Manager

Patrick Teahan, Finance Manager

Adam Wooler, Chief Operating Officer

Murray Wilson

Malcolm Beattie OBE
John (Spindles) Bryant
Warren Clow

Grant Crossan

Bob Dickson

David Emett

Wayne Franich

lan Greenwood MNZM
Russell Hodder

Kent Jarman MNZM
Alan Larsen

Graeme Matheson
Barry McLean QSM
David Poppelwell QSM
Neil Reid MNZM

John Thomas MNZM
Ron Valentine

Jim Wakelin MNZM
Wally Wilson QSM

Wayne Franich (Sports Commission)
Nick Mulcahy (Rescue Commission)

Mike Smith
Paul Newham.

Dave Shanks
Craig Todd

Matt Cairns

Julia Merrer

Zita Talaic

Andrew Lancaster

Joanne Hobson

Colin Benbrook
Brian Cairns

John Constable
Rodger Curtice QSM
Ross Doyle

Royce (Curly) Evans
Vaughan Garrett
Dennis (Rocky) Hall
John Honnor OBE
Stephen Johnston QSM
David Lean QSO, JP
Dick McAllister
Marilyn Moffatt

Dave Price

Trish Reid

Alan Thompson

Ted Varcoe

Valda Walsh

Danielle Shepherd

Nigel Cox

Wayne Franich (ILS Liaison)

Jonelle Quane



Our People

Obituaries - SLSNZ Life Members

John Porter - Paekakariki - 19 March 2019

John (JP) was a Life Member of Paekakariki Surf lifeguards, Wellington District and Surf Life Saving New Zealand. He contributed a huge
amount to the club, district and SLSNZ as well as his local community.

John spent over 50 years in the club and in that time took almost every role on the club committee. He was a long standing judge for
Wellington Association and SLSNZ. JP had a passion for IRB’s and racing and was a driving force in bringing these boats to the club.

Graham Cullen - Waihi Beach Surf Club - 2 May 2019

“Cully” was a long servant and life member of Waihi Beach Surf Lifesaving Club, joining as a 12-year-old in 1970 and qualifying as a lifeguard
two years later.

He patrolled, competed, instructed, officiated, managed and governed in an illustrious lifesaving career, while also working as a school teacher,
polytechnic tutor and chartered accountant.

He joined Mount Lifeguard Service as a member in 2004, the same year he was elected Chairman of Surf Life Saving New Zealand, after five
years on the board.

He was made a life member of SLSNZ in 2012, spent time as a delegate on the New Zealand Water Safety Council and later, was New
Zealand’s delegate to the International Life Saving Federation, where he also served as Board member.

But to the core, he was a lifeguard; someone who fought fiercely to prevent loss of life on our beaches.

Friends and club mates remember his passion for surf, the easy and constant smile, his patience and dedication.

Eion Waugh - Lyall Bay - 4 July 2019

Eion began his surf life saving career with Wellington’s Island Bay Club. He was also member of Worser Bay SLSC, and most recently Lyall Bay
SLSC. Eion took various positions on the clubs and district committees and was very involved in other community activities.

An R&R man, Eion was a regular in Island Bay March Past teams as a coach and National judge. He had a long career as a District and SLSNZ
Official. Eion was a Wellington District and SLSNZ Life member, and obtained his 50 year badge in 1998.

Graeme Crombie - SLSNZ Board Member - 13 February 2019

Graham Crombie, one of our inaugural Independent Appointed Board Members, passed away unexpectedly while still in office, following
complications from surgery in Dunedin at the far too young age of 55.

Graham set the bar very high with his contribution to SLSNZ over his five years on the Board, and left very big shoes to fill, for SLSNZ and the
many other organisations he was active with.

Graham chaired the SLSNZ Audit & Risk Committee and led a lot of the Board’s strategy work. He will be sorely missed.
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Corporate Report

2018/19 has seen some significant milestones reached for Surf Life
Saving New Zealand (SLSNZ) and our commercial partners. We have
entered our 51st year in our Major Partnership with BP and celebrate
our “sweet 16th” with  Major Partner DHL. We are thrilled that Major
Partner TSB have re-signed their agreement for another 3 years and
we have welcomed Toyota Financial Services as a new Major Partner
to our family of SLSNZ partners.

In addition to this, Gold Partner, Zespri have re-signed for another 3
years and we have also welcomed new Silver Partner, NZ Uniforms,
who supply our Surf Lifeguard uniforms and SLSNZ event merchandise.

Bronze Partners, Bed Bath & Beyond and Under Armour have both
renewed their agreements for 2 years.

All of our partners are incredibly proud of the work that our volunteer Surf
Lifeguards and clubs do and the renewal and signing of new partners
is testimony to this. In addition to providing valuable income to surf
lifesaving, our partners have also continued to provide opportunities,
prizes and income to our clubs and members.

We are truly grateful and thank them for everything they do to help us
support our clubs and members.

Major Partners

Our 51-year partnership with BP continues to be the longest unbroken
commercial partnership in New Zealand, and we are both incredibly
proud of this.

BP committed to repeating the highly popular “Every Litre Counts”
campaign this season raising an additional $218,000+ funds for
SLSNZ. The campaign also enabled our clubs to share videos of
critical safety messaging across Aotearoa with $50,000 worth of cash
prizes as an incentive. There was an incredibly strong Surf Life Saving
presence at BP sites and across various media channels throughout
the summer.

With Inflatable Rescue Boats (IRB’s) being an essential rescue resource,
BP launched “Vote the Boat” giving clubs the opportunity to win a
fully kitted IRB. The lucky recipient was Wainui Surf Life Saving Club
who incidentally utilised this IRB in a daring rescue on Boxing Day in
Gisborne preventing what would have been a terrible tragedy. BP also
came to the rescue of Ngati Porou SLSC this past season by providing
a new IRB that will improve the capability of this club and help them to
respond to incidents along the lengthy East Coast.

BP are also the naming rights partner for our IRB National
Championships which enables our volunteer lifeguards to not only
compete in a sporting environment, but the opportunity to hone their
IRB rescue skills.

BP continued their recognition of lifesaving excellence through BP
Rescue of the Month and BP Rescue of the Year - we congratulate
all clubs and members for their efforts. BP Leaders for Life — our
leadership development programme — continues to go from strength
to strength providing our members with a fantastic opportunity for
personal development and to make a valued contribution to the growth
of surf lifesaving in New Zealand.
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All clubs once again benefitted at the start of the season with a $500
BP gift card to help with running costs. It's been another massive
year for our partnership with BP and we sincerely thank them for their
phenomenal support.

With a renewed agreement and the focus to help Surf Lifesaving “drive
safer beaches,” DHL launched the DHL Spot the Danger campaign
this summer which promoted our key beach safety messages through
digital gaming. Participants had to spot the dangers on a virtual beach
with the added pressure of having to do it in a limited timeframe —
similar to our volunteer Surf Lifeguards. This interactive tool was a very
clever tool designed to engage the public and raise awareness and
hopefully change behaviours towards keeping safer on New Zealand
beaches. The winner received $2500 cash and another $2500 was
awarded to their club of choice — Maketu SLSC was the lucky recipient.

It has been an action-packed 3 years with major partner TSB and we
are delighted that this will continue for another 3 years building upon a
solid and successful foundation.

TSB continued their commitment of $100,000 directly to our surf
lifesaving clubs by way of the TSB Surf Lifesaving Grants. 11 clubs will
receive their share of $100,000 through the TSB club grants application
process with recipients to be announced in September.

In addition to this, TSB committed to supporting Surf Life Saving in
heavily promoting and spreading vital safety messaging around how
to stay “rip safe.” With their creative agencies, TSB helped SLSNZ
to develop the highly impactful and memorable “3R’s of Rip Safety.”
With rips being the number one cause of beach and coastal incidents,
this campaign was instrumental in equipping the public with critical
information in surviving a rip — RELAX and float, RAISE your hand to
signal for help and RIDE the rip until you can swim back to shore safely.
Early research indicates that this messaging has had an positive effect
already.

Gold Partners

KFC kick-started the 2018/2019 patrol season with a fantastic
commercial featuring our very own Surf Lifeguards to promote the
“Burger Bundle” with $1 per bundle donated to SLSNZ. Following
a successful trial, in conjunction with KFC we launched our ‘tap to
donate’ cashless donation units across Aotearoa to provide their
customers with an innovative way to support Surf Life Saving.

We are delighted that our partnership with Zespri has been renewed
and will continue to provide free training and upskilling to Surf Lifeguards
throughout the Eastern Region. Thanks to Zespri scholarships,
eight Surf Lifeguards from the Eastern Region attended the National
Lifeguard School and four candidates completed the BP Leaders for
Life programme at no cost. The Zespri Club of the Year awards saw
Waikanae, Mt Maunganui and Waihi Beach each win $5,000 to spend
on new lifesaving equipment at their respective Zespri Bay of Plenty/
Coromandel and Zespri Gisborne Tairawhiti, Awards of Excellence.



Silver Partners
We welcomed new Silver Partner, NZ Uniforms to the surf lifesaving
family and look forward to this relationship developing.

Our Surf Life Saving sunscreen, made by Zenith Distribution, had
another strong year of sales and after performing extremely well in the
Consumer NZ testing during last summer.

Kubota continue to support our sports events by providing RTVs and
tractors all summer and continue to donate $100 to SLSNZ for every
RTV sold in New Zealand.

Bronze Partners
BCG2 continue to support us creatively and we look forward to
developing initiatives in both the commercial and fundraising areas.

Our partnership with Bed Bath and Beyond raised $28,000 for SLSNZ
through sales across their towel range and we are thankful to have
recently extended our partnership for another 2-years.

Our national teams continue to be the envy of other teams around the
world wearing their Under Armour high performance gear.

Blenders Eyewear continues to grow in the New Zealand market. Not
only do they donate $2 to SLSNZ for every pair sold in New Zealand,
but they continued to provide sunglasses to staff and Regional
Lifeguards — over 400 pairs were supplied again this summer.

Acknowledgments

The h2go “swim between the flags” bottle had a successful presence
at BP during its third summer with distribution extended to dairies and
other retail outlets with 10 cents donated to SLSNZ for every unit sold.

Hutchwilco have continued to support us with marine supplies.

Endeavour Sport supported our national sports events with
physiotherapists for competitors, provided our national teams with
medical and nutritional supplies and featured Black Fins Natalie
Peat in their new Anti-Flamme television advertising to raise our high
performance sports profile.

Without a doubt, every single partner has positively contributed to
increasing awareness and the profile for Surf Life Saving across
Aotearoa and helped validate the incredible effort of all of our volunteer
Surf Lifeguards and clubs.

We Save Lives. That’s What We Do.

On behalf of everyone in the Surf Life Saving community we’d like to
pass on our sincere gratitude to all of our commercial partners for their
continued support. Their investment into our organisation makes a true
difference. Our partners’ commitment and continued support to our
cause, enables us to support our wonderful volunteer Surf Lifeguards
and clubs, which means actual lives saved on New Zealand beaches.
This year we saved 702 lives (that is double the New Zealand road toll)
— our partners support helps make this possible. Thank you.
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